
PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA  

WORK SESSION AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. AGENDA 

1. Budget Review 

2. ICIP Review 
 
 
 

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – Immediately Following Work Session 
AGENDA 

 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 
a) *BOT MINUTES – April 28, 2025 Public Hearing, Work Session & Regular Meeting 
b) *APPROVAL: PZHAC CASE #061997 2547 Calle del Norte, Submitted by Rosalina Contreras. 

Seeking permission to restore the rear and east side of her adobe home, walls and doors included. 
-ZONE: Historic Residential (HR). 

c) *APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE #061999-1901 Calle Pecana, submitted by Mr. Cydney Gail & 
Michael Drew Dutcher. Requesting approval to construct a primary residence on property. 
ZONE: Historical Residential (HR}. 
 

5. PRESENTATION: 
a) Award Presentation:  Fire Department  
b) Award Presentation:  Fire Department       



PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

            
             
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 
chair. 

 
 

7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 
NEW BUSINESS 
a) DISCUSSION:  Ordinance:  Murals, Sculptures, & Public Art 
b) DISCUSSION: Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory Committee (MOJAC) 

i) Timeline for Committee Public Hearing, Meeting Review, Recommendations 
to BOT 

ii) Mayor Resident Representative 
iii) Judge Resident Representative 

c) APPROVAL: Nomination BOT Representative MOJAC 
d) APPROVAL:  Nomination BOT Resident Representative MOJAC 
e) APPROVAL:  Formal Formation of 7 Member Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory 

Committee 
f) APPROVAL: Resolution 2025-34 – Budget Adjustment  
g) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-35 – Destruction of Records 
h) APPROVAL:  2027-2031 ICIP 
i) APPROVAL:  Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Preliminary Budget 
j) APPROVAL:  DAC Vector Control Agreement 

 
 

8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 
 

9.  BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES 
 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 
a) Ongoing Projects Listing 
b) Calendar of Events 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
NOTICE 

If you need accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 
conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 
Posted 05.09.2025 online and at the following locations: Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety 
Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de 
Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 
 
 
 

 
**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

1 

2 
3 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 4 

PUBLIC HEARING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 5 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 6 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. 7 

MINUTES 8 

9 
10 

TRUSTEES: Russell Hernandez, Mayor   11 
Adrianna Merrick, Mayor Pro Tem  12 
Biviana Cadena, Trustee   13 
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Trustee (Absent) 14 
Gerard Nevarez, Trustee  15 

16 
STAFF: Lorenzo Astorga, Public Works Director 17 
 Ben Azcarate, Marshal 18 

Edward Salazar, Econ & Com Development Director 19 
Cole Morris, Fire Captain 20 
Gloria S Maya, Town Clerk/Recorder 21 

22 
PUBLIC: Eric Walkinshaw Greg Lester 23 

Andrea Bryan  Rob Cabello 24 
Marshal Clayshulte Cynthia Acosta 25 
Nora Barraza  Charles Wendler 26 
Yolanda Lucero  Isela Wendler 27 
Virginia Carreon  Bill & Janice Cook 28 
Lori Miller Ben Schmitt 29 
Lauren McBurney 30 

31 
32 

1. Ordinance – Amendments to code with Fee Schedule - POSTPONED33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 39 

WORKSESSION AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 40 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 41 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 – Immediately Following Public Hearing 42 
5:06 P.M 43 

MINUTES 44 

45 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 1 
1. Ordinance – Amendments to Chapter 18 PZHAC Commission (emailed by staff) 2 

Mr. Salazar gave an overview of the Amendments to Chapter 18 PZHAC Commission. 3 
 4 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed Trustee Johnson-Burick’s concerns. 5 
 6 
Trustee Nevarez commented 7 
 8 
Mayor Hernandez commented 9 
 10 

2. Budget Planning – ICIP (Capital) Planning & Updating 11 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the ICIP (Capital) Planning & Updating 12 
 13 
Trustee Nevarez commented 14 
 15 
Trustee Cadena commented 16 
 17 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 18 
 19 
Mayor Hernanez commented 20 
 21 

3. Budget Planning – Position Control & Projections 22 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the Budget Planning – Position Control & Projections 23 
 24 

4. Budget Planning – Revenue Projections 25 
Mayor Hernandez reviewed the Budget Planning – Revenue Projections 26 
 27 
Worksession closed at 5:56 p.m. 28 

 29 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA 30 

REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 31 
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 32 

MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 – Immediately Following Work Session – 33 

5:57 p.m.  34 

MINUTES 35 

 36 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 37 

Mayor Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 38 
 39 
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  40 

Roll Call. 41 
Present: Mayor Hernandez, Trustee Cadena, Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Trustee Nevarez 42 

 43 
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 44 

Motion:  To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Nevarez, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   45 
 46 
Motion passed unanimously. 47 
 48 
 49 
 50 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 1 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 2 
a) *BOT MINUTES – April 14, 2025 Public Hearing & Regular Meeting  Approved by consent 3 

agenda 4 
b) *PURCHASE REQUISITION – RT Electric - $5673.41  Approved by consent agenda 5 
c) *APPROVAL:  PZHAC CASE # 061986 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Velia 6 

Chavez. Requesting approval to replace 2 plastic sheds on her commercial property with one 7 
pre-manufactured shed. ZONE: Commercial (C).  Approved by consent agenda 8 

d) *APPROVAL:  SIGN PERMIT# 061987 -1730 Tierra de Mesilla, Suite l, Submitted by Joy 9 
Doucette. Seeking permission to put up a sign for her business, "Get it Together Therapy.' 10 
She is a licensed clinical social worker. ZONE: Commercial (C).  Approved by consent 11 
agenda 12 

e) *APPROVAL:  SIGN PERMIT# 061990 -2309 #3 Calle de San Albino, Submitted by 13 
Michael K. Stratton.  Requesting a sign permit for a projection sign in front of his new store 14 
for his handmade body care products. Sign brackets are in place from previous owner. 15 
ZONE: Historic Commercial (HC).  Approved by consent agenda 16 

f) *APPROVAL:  PZHAC SIGN #061994 -Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to 17 
install 5'H x l5'W plastered wall to hang a "Parque de Cura" sign in front & 4 historic 18 
information plaques in  the back. ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC).  Approved by consent 19 
agenda 20 

 21 
Motion:  To approve consent agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.     22 
 23 
Motion passed unanimously. 24 
 25 

5. PRESENTATION: 26 
a) PROCLAMATION:  BIKE TO SCHOOL 27 

Ms. Curry and guests read Proclamation:  Bike To School 28 
 29 

b) PROCLAMATION:  NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER 30 
Ms. Wendler read the Proclamation:  National Day of Prayer 31 
 32 

c) PROCLAMATION:  LAS PERLITAS DE PUEBLO 33 
i) To be read at the Cinco De Mayo Opening Ceremony 34 

 35 
d) PRESENTATION:  FY 2023/24 AUDIT – BEASLEY MITCHELL 36 

Beasley, Mitchell & Co. staff presented FY20236/24 Audit.   37 
 38 
 39 

6. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the 40 
chair. 41 

Ms. Barraza commented 42 
 43 
Ms. Lucero commented 44 

 45 
7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION 46 

NEW BUSINESS 47 
a) DISCUSSION:  Audit Findings & Responses 48 

Mayor Hernandez reviewed the Audit Findings & Responses.   49 
 50 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 51 
 52 

b) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-26 – FY24 Audit Acceptance 53 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-26 – FY2024 Audit Acceptance, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 1 
Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  2 
 3 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 4 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 5 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  6 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 7 
  8 

c) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-28 – Inventory Disposal 9 
Mayor Hernandez gave an overview of items being disposed of.   10 
 11 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-28 – Inventory Disposal, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 12 
Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  13 
 14 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 15 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 16 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  17 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 18 
 19 
 20 

d) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-29 – Ambulance Donation to MV Hospice 21 
Fire Captain gave a presentation on Resolution 2025-29 – Ambulance Donation to MV Hospice. 22 
 23 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-29 – Ambulance Donation to MV Hospice, Moved by Mayor Pro 24 
Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  25 
 26 
Trustee Nevarez commented 27 
 28 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 29 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 30 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  31 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 32 
 33 

e) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-30 – Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory Committee 34 
Mayor Hernandez gave an overview of the procedures that would be followed.   35 
 36 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-30 – Municipal Ordinance Jurisdiction Advisory Committee, 37 
Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  38 
 39 
Trustee Nevarez commented 40 
 41 
Attorney Cabello responded 42 
 43 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 44 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 45 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  46 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 47 
 48 

f) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-31 – Code Update Section 5.05 – Business Registration 49 
Mayor gave an overview of Resolution 2025-31 – Code Update Section 5.05 – Business Registration.   50 
 51 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-31 – Code Update Section  5.05 – Business Registration, Moved by 52 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  53 
 54 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 55 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 56 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Cadena                 Yes  1 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 2 
 3 

g) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-32 – Code Update Section 9.10.170 Fireworks 4 
Mayor Hernandez gave an overview of Resolution 2025-32 – Code Update Section 9.10.170 – Fireworks. 5 
 6 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-32 – Code Update Section 9.10.170 - Fireworks, Moved by Mayor 7 
Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  8 
 9 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 10 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 11 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  12 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 13 
 14 

h) APPROVAL:  Resolution 2025-33 – Code Update Section 18.33 Historic Preservation 15 
Mayor Hernandez gave an overview of Resolution 2025-33 – Code Update Section 18.33 – Historic 16 
Preservation. 17 
 18 
Motion:  To approve Resolution 2025-33 – Code Update Section 18.33 – Historic Preservation, Moved by 19 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Nevarez.  20 
 21 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 22 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 23 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  24 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 25 
 26 

i) APPROVAL:  PZHAC SIGN #061993 - Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to 27 
install 40-foot steel sign at "Parque de Commemorativo" with the words "MESILLA." 28 
ZONE: Historical Residential (HR) 29 

Mr. Salazar gave an overview of PZHAC Sign #061993 – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to 30 
install 40-foot steel sign at “Parque de Commemorativo” with the words “MESILLA”.  ZONE:  31 
Historical Residential (HR).   32 
 33 
Motion:  To approve PZHAC Sign #061993 – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to install 40-foot 34 
steel sign at “Parque de Commemorative” with the words “MESILLA”.  ZONE:  Historical Residential 35 
(HR), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.  36 
 37 
Trustee Nevarez commented 38 
 39 
Mayor Hernandez commented 40 
 41 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 42 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 43 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  44 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 45 
 46 

j) APPROVAL:  PZHAC SIGN #061995 With Condition -Town of Mesilla submitted sign 47 
application to replace existing sign on the corner of Avenida de Mesilla & Calle de El Paso. 48 
Some small design changes will apply. ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC) 49 

Mr. Salazar gave an overview of PZHAC Sign #061995 With Condition – Town of Mesilla submitted 50 
sign application to replace existing sign on the corner of Avenida de Mesilla & Calle de El Paso.  Some 51 
small design changes will apply. ZONE:  Historical Commercial (HC).   52 
 53 
Motion:  To approve PZHAC Sign #061995 With Condition – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application 54 
to replace existing sign on the corner of Avenida de Mesilla & Calle de El Paso.  Some small design changes 55 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

will apply.  ZONE:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by 1 
Trustee Cadena.  2 
 3 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 4 
 5 
Trustee Nevarez commented 6 
 7 
Mayor Hernandez commented 8 
 9 
Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 10 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 11 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  12 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 13 
 14 
Amended Motion:  To approve PZHAC Sign #061995 With Conditions– Town of Mesilla submitted sign 15 
application to replace existing sign on the corner of Avenida de Mesilla & Calle de El Paso.  Some small 16 
design changes will apply.  ZONE:  Historical Commercial (HC), Moved by Trustee Nevarez, Seconded 17 
by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   18 
 19 
Amended Motion Roll Call Vote:  Motion passed (summary:  Yes-3) 20 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 21 
Trustee Cadena                 Yes  22 
Trustee Nevarez               Yes 23 

 24 
8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.  25 

Ms.  McBurney commented 26 
 27 
Mr. Schmitt commented 28 
 29 
Ms. Barraza commented 30 

9. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION  31 
a) Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to threatened or 32 

pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant pursuant to 33 
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7) 34 

Motion:  To enter into Closed Executive Session for discussion concerning attorney/client privilege 35 
matters pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a 36 
participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H), Moved by Trustee Nevarez, Seconded by 37 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.   38 

Motion passed unanimously 39 

Entered Closed Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. 40 
 41 
Motion:  To enter into Regular  Meeting after discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters 42 
pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a 43 
participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, 44 
Seconded by Trustee Nevarez.   45 

Motion passed unanimously 46 

Entered Regular Meeting 7:39 p.m. 47 

 48 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

b) APPROVAL:  Any actions that may arise as a result of discussions in closed session – 1 
Pending Litigation  - N/A 2 

 3 
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES 4 

No Comments 5 
 6 

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 7 
a) Ongoing Projects Listing 8 
b) Calendar of Events 9 

Marshal Azcarate gave a department (Marshal) update. 10 
 11 
Fire Captain Morris gave a department (Fire) update. 12 
 13 
Mr. Astorga gave a department (Public Works) update. 14 
 15 
Mr. Salazar gave a department (Com/Economic Development) update. 16 
 17 
Ms. Maya gave a department (Finance) update. 18 
 19 
Trustee Nevarez commented 20 
 21 
Trustee Cadena commented 22 
 23 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented 24 
 25 
Mayor Hernandez commented 26 
 27 

12. ADJOURNMENT  28 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-3). 29 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:07 P.M. 30 
 31 

APPROVED THIS 12th DAY OF MAY, 2025. 32 
 33 
 34 
 35  36 

Russell Hernandez Mayor 37 
ATTEST: 38 
 39 

 40 
Gloria S. Maya 41 
Town Clerk/Treasurer   42 
 43 

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 44 



DETERMINATION NOTES

-Approved 5-0 w/o conditions

5/12/2025















PZHAC: 5/5/2025 

BOARD ACTION FORM 
AGENDA DATE 

BOT: 5/12/2025 

DAC ACCOUNT- R0401593 

BLDG CODE -NR 

EVALUATION COST- $630,000 

FEE - $10,334.50 

ITEM: PZHAC CASE #061999-1901 Calle Pacana, submitted by Mr. Cydney Gail & Michael 
Drew Dutcher. Requesting approval to construct a primary residence on property. ZONE: Historical 
Residential (HR}. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
New residence will have a Spanish Territorial architectural design. It will have approximately 2100 
square feet of heated space and a total of 3744 square feet which includes covered patio, garage and 
entry porch. Total square footage of the property is 10,890 square feet. The new home total square 
footage will be 34% of the parcel which is within MTC 18.35.060(B). 
New residential structures for a single family requires a minimum of 3 off street parking (MTC 
18.60.170(C)(2)). 
The parcel property is not in a flood zone according to FEMA flood maps website. The property 
does sit lower than the street level. Consideration needs to be given to this and foundation needs to 
be above irrigation flooding danger. 

IMPACT: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant's request for approval of

this request to the BOT.
• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
• The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.

ALTERNATIVES: 
The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

I. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
• MTC 18.35.060(B) -Development Standards A minimum of 40 percent of the property shall be

open space and is required in order to limit the density of development on each parcel.
• MTC 18.60.170 (C)(2) - Residential Uses -Including Historical Residential. All new residential

building sites shall provide the required parking spaces pursuant to the parking space
requirements contained in this section.

Dwellings, single-family, all zones Three off-street parking spaces for each dwelling unit. 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 
• NM CID Plans * FEMA flood map
• Contractor/Property Owner agreement
• Contractor Lie
• Proof of Ownership



061999

10,334.50







































Mesilla Ordinance on Murals, Sculptures, and Public Art 
 
Purpose 
This ordinance aims to enhance the Town’s cultural, aesthetic, and economic vitality by 
promoting and regulating public art installations, including murals, sculptures, and other 
forms of creative expression. It recognizes the unique character of each zone and balances 
artistic expression with the preservation of community standards and historical integrity. 
 
Definitions 
    •    Public Art: Includes murals, sculptures, mosaics, and other creative works displayed 
outdoors or in view of the public. 
    •    Public Arts Committee (PAC): A committee established by the Town to oversee, review, 
and approve public art proposals. The PAC is composed of Town officials, community 
representatives, artists, and other stakeholders appointed by the Mesilla Board of Trustees 
upon the recommendation of the Mayor. 
    •    Historic Commercial Zone (HC): Commercial areas generally surrounding the Mesilla 
Plaza with designated historical significance, as defined by the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Historic Residential Zone (HR): Areas with designated historical significance in the 
Town’s residential areas near the Mesilla Plaza, as defined by the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Residential One (R1) Zone: Areas zoned primarily for housing, including single-family and 
multi-family homes, as defined by the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Rural Agricultural (RA) Zone: Land used for farming or other agricultural purposes, as 
defined by the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Rural Farm (RF) Zone: Land used for farming or other agricultural purposes, as defined by 
the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Commercial (C) Zone: Land area used primarily for commercial and retail activities, as 
defined by the Town’s Land Use Map. 
    •    Public Property: Land, buildings, structures, and supporting infrastructure (such as utility 
boxes) in the Town right-of-way or owned by other governmental entities. 
    •    Private Property: Land or buildings owned by individuals, businesses, or non-
governmental organizations. 
    •    Temporary Installation: Public art that will only be on display for a requested timeframe 
at the time of application, with a valid permit. The permit may be extended with reapplication. 
 
 
General Requirements for Public Art 
All public art installations must: 
    •    Be reviewed and approved by the Town’s Public Arts Committee (PAC) 
    •    Comply with safety standards and building codes 
    •    Avoid offensive, discriminatory, or defamatory content 
    •    Be maintained by the property owner or sponsor to prevent deterioration or hazards 
    •    Avoid bright/disruptive lighting or sound elements for sensory art (temporary 
installations may be exempt) and be specifically approved by PAC 
    •    Comply with HOA regulations where applicable and documented in covenants 
    •    Not exceed 10 feet in height for sculptures unless specifically approved by PAC 
    •    Existing installations prior to codification are exempt from parts of this ordinance       
(subject to review by the BOT as recommended by the PAC) 
 



 
 
District-Specific Guidelines 
Historic Zones (HR & HC) 
a. Each individual installation will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis 
b. If a mural contains advertisement or the name of a business, it must meet the requirements 
of the signage ordinance (18.65) 
c. Public art should reflect or complement the historical and architectural character of the 
area 
d. Murals must use colors and designs that complement existing historic structures 
e. Sculptures or installations must not obstruct views of historically significant landmarks 
f. Applications must include a review by the Planning, Zoning, and Historical Appropriateness 
Commission (PZHAC) in addition to PAC approval 
g.  Final approval by the Board of Trustees 
 
Residential One Zone (R1) 
a. Public art should prioritize themes that promote community, nature, or neighborhood 
identity 
b. Applications must include a review by the Planning, Zoning, and Historical Appropriateness 
Commission (PZHAC) in addition to PAC approval 
c.  Final approval by the Board of Trustees 
 
 
Rural Agricultural (RA) & Rural Farm (RF) Zones 
a. Artwork should complement the natural or agricultural environment, using organic or rustic 
materials where possible 
b. Large installations visible from public roads may require additional review from PZHAC to 
ensure compatibility with rural landscapes 
c. Murals on barns or silos are permitted but must not contain commercial advertisements 
unless pre-approved by PAC 
d. Final approval by the PAC 
 
Commercial Zone (C) 
a. Each individual installation will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis 
b. If advertising a business, the art must meet the requirements of the signage ordinance 
(18.65) 
c. Applications must include a review by the Planning, Zoning, and Historical Appropriateness 
Commission (PZHAC) in addition to PAC approval 
d.  Final approval by the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
Property-Specific Requirements 
 
Public Property 
a. All public art on Town property must be approved by PAC and funded through grants, 
sponsorships, or Town budget allocations 
b. Maintenance responsibilities will be determined prior to installation 



c. Artwork in parks or open spaces must not interfere with public access or recreation 
 
Private Property 
 
a. Property owners seeking to install public art visible from public areas must submit an 
application to Community Development 
b. If located within a zone with special regulations (e.g., Historic), compliance with those 
rules is required 
 
 
Application Process 
a. Applicants must submit: 
    •    Application for public artwork to the Community Development Department 
    •    A detailed proposal including sketches, dimensions, materials, and themes 
    •    Written consent from the property owner (if applicable) 
    •    Maintenance plans and a budget (if applicable) 
    •    Application fee: $35 
b. The PAC will review proposals within 30 days and consult with relevant boards (i.e., PZHAC 
if in a historic zone) 
c. Appeals can be made to the Mesilla Board of Trustees if a proposal is denied (following the 
same guidelines listed in 18.06.150 & 18.06.160) 
 
 
 
Maintenance and Removal 
 
a. All public art must be kept in good condition. The Town reserves the right to order the repair, 
restoration, or removal of deteriorated or unsafe works 
b. Art may be removed if it violates Town codes, is defaced, or if the property owner requests 
its removal (subject to conditions of approval) 
 
 
 
Enforcement and Penalties 
    •    Violations of this ordinance may result in fines up to $500 (1.05.080), removal of 
unauthorized works (at the owner’s expense), or other actions as deemed necessary by the 
Community Development Department 
 
 
 
Role of the Public Arts Committee (PAC) 
 
1. Purpose 
The PAC is tasked with ensuring that public art enhances the cultural, historical, and 
aesthetic values of the Town while aligning with community standards and regulations 
 
2. Membership 



The committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees upon recommendation by 
the Mayor and will consist of: 

• One representative from the Mesilla Board of Trustees (to serve as Chair)
• One representative from the PZHAC (to serve as Vice Chair)
• One local artist or art professional
• One community member with an interest in public art
• One representative from the business or nonprofit community

3. Duties
• Review and approve public art applications
• Provide recommendations for art placement and design
• Ensure compliance with zone-specific guidelines
• Engage the community in public art planning and decision-making
• Collaborate with the Town’s PZHAC and Board of Trustees

4. Meetings

The PAC shall meet monthly or as needed to review applications and conduct other business. 
Meetings will be open to the public (recorded & shared) to encourage transparency and 
community input.  All meetings must follow the requirements of the Open Meetings Act 

5. Oversight and Reporting
• The PAC will report quarterly to the Mesilla Board of Trustees on its activities, approved

projects, and any challenges or opportunities for public art development 
• It will also recommend updates to the ordinance if needed

DETERMINATION NOTES 5/5/25
Approved as written 5-0 by PZHAC



 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-34 
 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENTS 
 
 

WHEREAS, since the development of the Town of Mesilla budget for fiscal year 
2024-2025, the Town will require revenue and expense increases; and 

 
WHEREAS, budget adjustments are necessary to account for increased revenue in 

various departments; and 
 

WHEREAS, attachment “A” provides a list of funds/departments affected by these 
budget adjustments; and 

 
WHEREAS, the summary of adjustments referenced herein are true and correct to 

the best of our knowledge.   
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Mesilla, 
that the budgetary adjustments are subject to the approval of the State of New Mexico 
Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) and that a copy of this resolution be forwarded 
to DFA for approval.   

  
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED THE 12TH DAY OF MAY, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
                                                                               Russel Hernandez 
                  Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Gloria S Maya 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 



REVENUE:

EXPENDITURE:
EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE   (10) $100,000.00 increase to cover line item shortage funding source GF available cash

TRANSFER IN:

TRANSFER OUT:

TRANSFER NET $0.00



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-35

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS THAT SATISFIED THEIR 
LEGAL RETENTION PERIOD. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Mesilla believes that the destruction of
obsolete records is necessary for efficient records maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-35 adopted the New Mexico Commission of Public
Records, Public Records Act, Section 14-3-18 (New Mexico State Records Center and 
Archives) retention and disposition schedules for the Town’s Community Development 
department in Zoning and Development Review; and 

WHEREAS, an inventory of records was completed to identify custodial records which
have satisfied their legal retention period. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Mesilla that:

Records identified in "Exhibit A" are authorized to be destroyed by appropriate method as 
prescribed by the custodian of record. The Town staff is hereby authorized to do all deeds 
necessary in the accomplishment of the herein above. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF MAY, 2025.

______________________________
Russell Hernandez
Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________
Gloria S Maya
Town Clerk



Records Retention and Disposition Guidelines for Community Development, Planning 
and Zoning Historical Appropriateness Commission 

Definitions: 

• “Archives” means the permanent records of the state of New Mexico, which may
include government and private collections of the Spanish, Mexican, territorial and
statehood periods, assessed to have significant historical value to warrant their
preservation by the state of New Mexico

• “Destruction” means the disposal of records of no further operational, legal, fiscal
or historical value by shredding, burial, pulping, electronic overwrite or some other
process, resulting in the obliteration of information contained on the record.

• “Disposition” means final action that puts into effect the results of an appraisal
decision for a series of records (i.e., transfer to archives or destruction).

• “Retention” means the period of time during which records should be maintained
by an organization because they are needed for operational, legal, fiscal, historical
or other purposes.

Note: The following applies solely to counties and municipalities. This and other 
information can be found in the Retention and Disposition of Public Records, 1.21.2 NMAC. 



In accordance with the Records Retention and Disposition Guide of the New Mexico 
Commission of Public Records at the State Records Center and Archives (SRCA) and the 
Public Records Act, Section 14-3-18 NMSA (New Mexico Statutes Annotated) 1978 it is 
acceptable to uphold these specific records as follows: 

EXHIBIT A: 

1.21.2.508  ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

A. Category: Governance and compliance- Permit management

B. Description: Records related to reviews, decisions and appeals including but not
limited to maps, drawings and plans

C. Retention: destroy one year from date file closed

RECORDS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED: 

Permits and business licenses along with any attached documents and/or information, 
maps, drawings and plans that are more than one year after the file has been closed.  
Additionally, Short Term Rental applications, lodgers taxes and any similar information 
from 2023 and before. 

The maps mentioned under this category are NOT maps that include Natural Resource 
management nor maps for tax assessments and appraisals. These will be under other 
categories for retention and are not under Zoning and Development Review. 

Steps to conducting records destruction: 

1. Notify all departments that a records destruction event within the Community
Development department will take place

2. Create a cutoff date: A common cut-off date is June 30th, the end of a fiscal year.
3. Submit a master list of documents to be destroyed. Giving dates and general

information to your city attorney for review, to ensure that records needed for any
legal matters are not being recommended for destruction.

4. Once the list has been reviewed by legal and historical, you may submit the
remaining entries to the governing body.

5. Place an action item on a meeting agenda: Annual Records Destruction within the
Community Development department requesting permission to destroy records.
This action requires only a simple motion to be adopted, followed by a resolution,
along with the master list created. File this as a permanent record in the minutes.



6. Once the governing body has given their approval to destroy the records, schedule
the actual destruction.

7. Because many of the documents contain personal identifying information, they
would need to be sent to our shredding and document destruction company,
American Documents. The documents will be weighed out and a price will be given
to us for this.

8. Records will be destroyed from here.
9. Report back to the BOT with the total weight of documents when all is completed.



TOWN OF MESILLA, NEW MEXICO
FY2026 Budget Summary

DFA DFA DFA Tyler FY26 DFA Tyler FY26 DFA FY25 Tyler FY26
DFA Town Beginning FY26 FY26 FY25 Preliminary FY25 Preliminary Capital Total Total Est End Cash /12 Available
Fund Fund Description Cash Balance Investments Revenues Transfers Pers Exp Pers Exp Diff Op. Exp Op. Exp Diff Outlay Expense Expense Diff 45,838.00 serve Cash Balance

11000 10 General Fund Total 1,692,779.50 121,981.58 2,685,765.16 1,104,923.08 1,444,606.97 421,908.41 758,223.86 920,160.89 161,937.03 0.00 1,818,971.84 2,364,767.86 (545,796.02) 2,135,758.38 # 1,938,694
Governin Body 60,134.39 75,826.00 15,691.61 176,616.25 122,000.00 (54,616.25) 236,750.64 197,826.00 (38,924.64)
Municipal Court  56,755.78 79,056.74 22,300.96 8,057.43 17,377.00 9,319.57 64,813.21 96,433.74 31,620.53  

Finance/Budgeting/Accounting 148,094.79 212,363.07 64,268.28 327,008.57 526,229.89 199,221.32 475,103.36 738,592.96 263,489.60
Planning & Zoning  137,494.15 234,544.11 97,049.96 63,781.84 70,904.00 7,122.16 201,275.99 305,448.11 104,172.12  

Law Enforcement/Police 538,376.27 689,453.89 151,077.62 108,137.68 84,150.00 (23,987.68) 646,513.95 773,603.89 127,089.94
Fire Protection 106,017.43 153,363.16 47,345.73 9,410.53 0.00 (9,410.53) 115,427.96 153,363.16 37,935.20  

Parks & Rec 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comm. Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works 13,875.17 0.00 (13,875.17) 65,211.56 99,500.00 34,288.44 79,086.73 99,500.00 20,413.27

17 FF RECRUITMENT 37,500.00 44,175.10 82,224.52 38,049.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,175.10 82,224.52 38,049.42
20100 16 Correction Fund 1.00 62,805.49 5,525.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,195.88 35,000.00 7,804.12 0.00 27,195.88 35,000.00 7,804.12 33,332.29 33,332
20600 14 EMS Grant - Fire 0.00 56,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,935.02 56,500.00 12,564.98 0.00 43,935.02 56,500.00 12,564.98 0.00 0
20900 12 Fire Protection 0.00 159,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 584,889.25 159,000.00 (425,889.25) 584,889.25 159,000.00 (425,889.25) 20,000.00 20,000
21100 18 Law Enforcement 0.00 93,164.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,327.82 88,171.00 61,843.18 0.00 26,327.82 88,171.00 61,843.18 4,993.50 4,994
21400 Total Lodgers' Tax Fund 34,604.00 25,049.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,405.86 25,000.00 13,594.14 0.00 11,405.86 25,000.00 13,594.14 34,653.04 34,653

26 Lodgers Tax 25,049.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,874.20 25,000.00 4,125.80 0.00
21600 Total Road Fund 5,791.00 5,157.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,694.11 10,900.00 5,205.89 0.00 5,694.11 10,900.00 5,205.89 48.44 48

27 Streets 5,157.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,694.11 10,900.00 5,205.89 0.00
21700 13 Recreation Fund Total 12,009.74 7,750.00 0.00 1,633.60 7,000.00 5,366.40 401.40 750.00 348.60 0.00 2,035.00 7,750.00 5,715.00 12,009.74 12,010
21800 Total Intergov. Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

20 Court Automation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26000 15 American Rescue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
29900 Total Other Special Revenue 4,000.00 170,000.00 74,900.28 191,836.42 116,936.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,900.28 191,836.42 116,936.14 (17,836.42) (17,836)

29 SRO Fund 170,000.00 74,900.28 191,836.42 116,936.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other State Funded Projects 1,310,783.39 1,989,912.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,571,148.78 2,265,392.41 694,243.63 0.00 1,571,148.78 2,265,392.41 694,243.63 1,035,303.16 1,035,303

30100 21 Town Hall Project 608,360.17 107,785.96 4,594.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30800 35 Capital Improvements 702,423.22 1,985,317.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,571,148.78 2,265,392.41

50100 Total Water Fund Total 915,562.80 6,413.68 447,960.70 0 1,469,088.47 222,022.61 (1,247,065.86) 101,377.16 129,190.00 27,812.84 0.00 1,570,465.63 351,212.61 (1,219,253.02) 1,018,724.57 1,018,725
23 Water - 447,960.70 1,469,088.47 222,022.61 (1,247,065.86) 101,377.16 129,190.00 27,812.84 0.00

50200 Total Solid Waste Fund Total 126,515.17 48,261.56 290,348.82 0 63,668.14 122,974.28 59,306.14 203,341.05 235,200.00 31,858.95 0.00 186,230.96 201,000.00 14,769.04 262,948.97 262,949
28 Solid Waste - Collect 290,348.82 63,668.14 122,974.28 59,306.14 203,341.05 235,200.00 31,858.95 0.00

50300 Total Waste Water Fund Total 100,500.00 289,172.24 0 60,172.08 83,878.35 23,706.27 126,058.88 202,500.00 76,441.12 0.00 0.00 286,378.35 286,378.35 103,293.89 103,294
24 Waste Water Treatment 289,172.24 62,736.32 83,878.35 21,142.03 126,058.88 202,500.00 76,441.12 0.00

53500 Water Rights 404,901.00 29,144.31 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 434,045.31 434,045
36 Water Righs Acq. 168,490.99 11,439.62 0.00 0.00
37 Water Mgmt. 84,333.01 5,704.69 0.00 0.00
38 Water Development 152,282.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00

69900 Total Other Internal Service 36,841.00 29,088.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,651.31 13,000.00 1,348.69 0.00 11,651.31 13,000.00 1,348.69 52,929.00 52,929
30 Fiestas Fund 600.00 22,974.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,651.31 13,000.00 1,348.69 0.00
32 Parking Fund 36,575.00 6,114.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

79900 Total Other Trust & Agency 33,825.00 131.00 421.00 1,189.00
33 Municipal Court Bond 131.00 421.00 1,189.00

Total Cannabis 40,150
49 Cannabis 17,000 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 4,678,114 347,248.27 6,010,320 20,000 2,710,717.51 2,072,318.63 (619,842.50) 3,268,440.33 4,141,953.30 669,113.92 0.00 5,934,851.74 6,055,908.65 121,056.91 5,130,203.87 # 4,933,140
DFA Total DFA Total

Not in budget FY24 Reconciles Reconciles
Debt Service Fund

 

 

Grand Totals



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN DOÑA ANA COUNTY AND The Town of Mesilla 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the County of Doña Ana (hereinafter, "County"), 

a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, and Town of Mesilla (hereinafter, " Town of 

Mesilla "), a Town located near the geographic center of Doña Ana County, bordered to the 

northeast by the city of Las Cruces and collectively referred to as the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, the County has the responsibility of providing Vector Control services 

throughout County public lands, roadways, and County owned facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the County desires the assist The Town of Mesilla to protect the public from 

vectors and the diseases they transmit with a data-driven integrated vector management program; 

and  

WHEREAS, the County establishes principles of agreement to assure that the signatory 

parties exercise their respective responsibilities under the Mosquito Abatement and Control 

Regulations 20 NMAC 8.1, 1995, in a coordinated and cohesive manner, eliminating unnecessary 

overlap of activities or duplication of effort, and providing a consistent and protective public health 

service; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 

herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

The County agrees: 

1. To provide Initial start-up service which covers initial fogging, larvicide, and recreation field

turf application through the use of a truck mounted fogging system and larvicide treatments as

needed.

2. To provide a minimum of three mosquito treatments per month. Additional treatments will be

based on service calls and landing counts.

3. To conduct treatments from 5:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. during the months of April through

September. Upon request, fogging on demand service will be included for special planned

community events and seasonal increased mosquito activity.

4. To hold one community outreach event per season to educate the Town of Mesilla Park or

school staff and the public on the use of larvicide activities to include Gambusia fish or other

more aggressive larvicide treatments.

5. To ensure that pesticides registered for use in the State of New Mexico are used in a manner

that does not pose a threat to human health Doña Ana County Vector Control and the Town of

Mesilla mutually agree to comply with all pesticide regulations concerning public health and

only use a vector control certified applicator.

6. Doña Ana County is restricted from performing Vector Control Services on privately owned

property and roads.

The Town of Mesilla agrees: 



1. To commit interagency funding in the amount of $28,125.00 to be paid annually to Doña Ana 

County at the beginning of the Fiscal Year (FY) from any source identified by the Town of 

Mesilla for the purchase of pesticides and related Vector treatment items for the execution of 

the services.  

2. To confer at least annually or as needed to review scope of services and service activity.  
 
All Parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Term: This Agreement shall commence on the final date of signature and shall continue 

through June 30, 2026. The term shall be (3) years and shall automatically renew on an annual 

basis on July 1st of each year, unless cancelled by either party pursuant to paragraph 13, Right of 

Termination of this agreement. 

2. Amendments. This Agreement shall not be altered, modified, or amended except by instrument 

in writing executed by both parties. 

3. Assignment: The parties shall not assign nor delegate specific duties as part of this Agreement 

nor transfer any interest nor assign any claims for money due or to become due under this 

Agreement without the written consent of the County. 

4. Compliance with Governing Law: This Agreement shall be construed in agreement with the 

laws of the State of New Mexico. The parties shall keep fully informed of and shall also comply 

with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations and all orders and 

decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority, which in any manner affect 

those engaged or employed, or the work, or which in any way affect the conduct of the work. 

By way of illustration, but not of limitation, the parties shall comply with laws relating to 

employment eligibility including: the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 (Public 

Law 99-603) and the Immigration Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-649) regarding employment 

verification and retention of verification forms for any individual(s) hired on or after November 6, 

1986, that will perform any labor or services under this Agreement. The parties shall comply with all 

federal statutes relating to non-discrimination including, but not limited to: Title VII of the Civil Rights 

Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national 

origin; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended [20 U.S.C.A. Section 504 of the 

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Public Law 93-112)], which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 

handicap; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (Public Law 90-202), as amended; the 

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-336); and all amendments to each, and all 

requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these acts, especially 45 CFR Part 80 (relating 

to race, color, and national origin), 45 CFR Part 84 (relating to handicap), 45 CFR Part 86 (relating to 

sex), and 45 CFR Part 91 (relating to age). 

5. Confidential Information: Any confidential information, not subject to disclosure under the 

Inspection of Public Records Act, given to or developed by either party, its officers, directors, 

employees, agents, or sub-consultants in the performance of this Agreement shall be kept 

confidential and shall not be made available to any individual, organization, or other entity by 

either party without prior written approval of the Parties. 

6. Conflicts of Law: If any provision of this Agreement conflicts with governing federal or state 

law or County ordinances, then that law or ordinance shall supersede the conflicting provision 

of this Agreement. 



7. Independent Contractor: Nothing in the Agreement is intended to or shall be deemed to 

constitute a partnership or joint venture between the parties. The County is and shall remain an 

independent entity under this Agreement. Neither party, nor their respective employees, are or 

shall be deemed to be employees of the other, nor may they bind the other in any respect. Neither 

party’s employees shall accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, nor any other benefit 

afforded to the employees of the other. 

8. Hold Harmless Agreement: Administrator shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the 

County and its “public employees” as defined in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 

41-4-1 to 41-4-29, NMSA 1978, as amended, against and from any and all claims, losses, 

demands, judgments, damages, liabilities, lawsuits, expenses, attorneys fees, costs or actions of 

any kind resulting from or related to the Administrator’s intentional acts, errors or omissions in 

the Administrator’s performance under this contract. The Administrator’s agreement to hold 

harmless, indemnify and defend shall not be affected or terminated by the cancellation, 

expiration of the term or any renewal or any other modification of the Contract for any reason 

and shall survive the cancellation, expiration of the term or any renewal or any other 

modification of this contract, acts, errors or omissions to act occurring during the term of this 

contract. 

9. Notices: Amendments, notices or other correspondence required under this Agreement shall be 

made at the following addresses, except as changed by written notice to the other party: 

Doña Ana County The Town of Mesilla  

ATTN: Facilities & Services   Attn: Mayor Hernanadez  

845 N. Motel Boulevard 2231 De Mesilla 

Las Cruces, NM 88007 Mesilla NM, 88046 

Phone: (575) 525-6192 Phone: (575) 524-3262 

askfacilities@donaana.gov mayor@mesillanm.gov 

10. Personal Liability: No elected or appointed official, employee, servant, agent, or law 

enforcement officer of the County shall be held personally liable under this Agreement or any 

extension thereof because of its enforcement or attempted enforcement, provided they are acting 

within the course and scope of their employment or governmental duty and responsibility. 

11. Procurement Code: The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-125 through 13-1-199, NMSA 

1978 as amended, imposes civil and criminal penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and 

kickbacks. Pursuant to the above, it is unlawful for either party to engage in bribery, offering 

gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or accepting kickbacks of any kind. All 

other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities, and/or kickbacks are likewise prohibited. 

12. Release: Administrator agrees that upon termination of services, it releases the County, its 

officers, and employees from all claims, liabilities and obligations whatsoever arising from or 

under this Agreement. Administrator further agrees not to bind the County to any obligation 

not assumed herein, unless the obligation is contained in a written amendment. 

13. Right of Termination: At any time either party shall have the right to terminate this agreement 

with or without cause by giving the other party thirty (30) days written notice. Termination of 

this agreement pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph shall not release or discharge either 

of the parties from any rights or obligations accrued hereunder prior to such termination. The 

mailto:askfacilities@donaana.gov
mailto:mayor@mesillanm.gov


County has the right to terminate this Agreement, in writing, if a major breach has been 

committed that cannot be remedied. 

14. Status of Employees: Any employee of one of the parties who provides services under this 

Agreement shall remain the employee of his/her employer, who shall remain responsible for 

that employee’s salary, fringe benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, and unemployment 

compensation. Any of the parties’ employees who undertake any activities under this 

Agreement shall remain subject to the supervision of his or her employer. 

15. Severability: If any clause or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then it is the intention of the parties hereto 

that the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. However, in the event 

that either party can no longer reasonably perform pursuant to the remaining terms, or if the 

purpose of the Agreement can no longer be carried out by either party, the Agreement may be 

voided and no damages shall accrue to either party. 

16. Sovereign Immunity: By entering into this Agreement, employees of the County shall remain 

“public employees” as defined in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4- 1 to 41-4-29, 

NMSA 1978, do not waive sovereign immunity, and do not waive any defenses or any 

limitations of liability available under law. No provision in this Agreement modifies and/or 

waives any of the provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, supra, and any amendments 

thereto. 

17. No Third-Party Beneficiary: It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this 

Agreement that it is not intended by the parties, or by any provision of or any part of the 

Agreement, to create in the public or any member thereof status as a third party beneficiary of the 

Agreement or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to maintain a suit for wrongful 

death, injury to person, damage to property, and/or any other cause of action whatsoever 

pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

18. Waiver: Any waiver of any breach of any condition in this agreement to be kept and performed 

by either party shall not be deemed or considered as a continuing waiver and shall not operate 

to bar or prevent either party from declaring a default for any succeeding breach of the same 

condition or another condition. 

19. Entire Agreement: All of the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties 

concerning the subject matter of the Agreement, have been merged into this written Agreement. 

No prior agreement, covenant, or understanding, oral or written, of the parties or their agents 

shall be valid or enforceable unless specifically embodied or incorporated by reference herein. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be executed by 

their duly authorized representatives on the date of last signature, below. 

 

Doña Ana County   Town of Mesilla  

   

Scott Andrews, County Manager   Russell Hernanadez, Mayor   

   

Date                       Date  













 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAXES - LOCAL                        1,264,480.00      2,419.41          0.00     993,925.99          0.00     270,554.01   78.60

  TAXES - STATE                          843,612.00      1,263.15          0.00     783,127.39          0.00      60,484.61   92.83

  LICENSES & PERMITS                     114,684.00      9,639.00          0.00      72,558.24          0.00      42,125.76   63.27

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                    48,932.00        500.00          0.00      45,103.28          0.00       3,828.72   92.18

  FINES & FORFEITS                        47,228.00        350.00          0.00      25,931.00          0.00      21,297.00   54.91

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  55,031.00        153.37          0.00      44,728.79          0.00      10,302.21   81.28

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                       165,421.52          0.00          0.00     164,811.93          0.00         609.59   99.63

  TRANSFER IN                            200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                         2,739,388.52     14,324.93          0.00   2,330,186.62          0.00     409,201.90    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  FINANCE                                638,186.00      7,660.04          0.00     480,573.50          0.00     157,612.50   75.30

  COURT                                   86,186.00        971.17          0.00      65,491.81          0.00      20,694.19   75.99

  MARSHAL                                931,912.00      1,361.44          0.00     646,855.52      1,142.62     283,913.86   69.53

  FIRE                                   213,274.00         10.36          0.00     115,427.96          0.00      97,846.04   54.12

  MAINTENANCE                            153,068.00      1,293.51          0.00      79,095.33      6,152.58      67,820.09   55.69

  EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE                  218,316.00     16,972.93          0.00     253,489.62          0.00 (    35,173.62) 116.11

  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                  369,889.00      4,503.26          0.00     204,778.02          0.00     165,110.98   55.36

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     2,610,831.00     32,772.71          0.00   1,845,711.76      7,295.20     757,824.04   70.97

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES             128,557.52 (   18,447.78)         0.00     484,474.86 (    7,295.20)(   348,622.14) 371.18

  TRANSFERS IN                           200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

  TRANSFERS OUT                           37,549.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00      11,562.01   69.21

     NET TRANSFERS                       162,450.35          0.00          0.00     174,012.36          0.00 (    11,562.01) 107.12

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT     291,007.87 (   18,447.78)         0.00     658,487.22 (    7,295.20)(   360,184.15) 223.77



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - LOCAL

 10-41002 FRANCHISE TAX                   72,067.00      2,419.41          0.00      62,115.15          0.00       9,951.85   86.19

 10-41030 INFRASTRUCTURE                   3,066.00          0.00          0.00         829.73          0.00       2,236.27   27.06

 10-41050 MUN.GROSS REC. TAX 48%       1,091,225.00          0.00          0.00     858,681.27          0.00     232,543.73   78.69

 10-41060 PROPERTY TAX                    98,122.00          0.00          0.00      72,299.84          0.00      25,822.16   73.68

   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                 1,264,480.00      2,419.41          0.00     993,925.99          0.00     270,554.01   78.60

TAXES - STATE

 10-42050 STATE GROSS REC.1.225-48%      790,267.00          0.00          0.00     761,623.39          0.00      28,643.61   96.38

 10-42060 EQUIVALENT COMPENSATING TAX     10,007.00          0.00          0.00       9,748.70          0.00         258.30   97.42

 10-42070 INTERSTATE TELECOM                 230.00          0.00          0.00         195.24          0.00          34.76   84.89

 10-42080 AUTO LIC DIST/REG/ALL CITIES    13,943.00      1,263.15          0.00      11,560.06          0.00       2,382.94   82.91

 10-42090 CANNABIS GRT                    29,165.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      29,165.00    0.00

   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                   843,612.00      1,263.15          0.00     783,127.39          0.00      60,484.61   92.83

LICENSES & PERMITS

 10-43010 BUILDING PERMITS                97,730.00      9,084.00          0.00      57,133.24          0.00      40,596.76   58.46

 10-43020 BUSINESS LICENSES               11,334.00        490.00          0.00      10,790.00          0.00         544.00   95.20

 10-43030 LIQUOR LICENSES                  3,750.00          0.00          0.00       1,750.00          0.00       2,000.00   46.67

 10-43060 OTHER PERMITS                    1,867.00         65.00          0.00       2,885.00          0.00 (     1,018.00) 154.53

 10-43100 ANIMAL CONTROL LICENSES              3.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00           3.00    0.00

   TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS              114,684.00      9,639.00          0.00      72,558.24          0.00      42,125.76   63.27

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 10-44010 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES        7,534.00          0.00          0.00       6,932.00          0.00         602.00   92.01

 10-44070 COMM CENTER/PLAZA RENTALS       41,398.00        500.00          0.00      38,171.28          0.00       3,226.72   92.21

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             48,932.00        500.00          0.00      45,103.28          0.00       3,828.72   92.18

FINES & FORFEITS

 10-45020 COURT FINES                     47,228.00        350.00          0.00      25,931.00          0.00      21,297.00   54.91

   TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                 47,228.00        350.00          0.00      25,931.00          0.00      21,297.00   54.91

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 10-46030 INTEREST                        10,890.00          0.00          0.00      10,356.76          0.00         533.24   95.10

 10-46050 RESTITUTION                      2,400.00          0.00          0.00       2,255.00          0.00         145.00   93.96

 10-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME            41,691.00        147.97          0.00      32,057.63          0.00       9,633.37   76.89

 10-46095 VISITOR CENTER REVENUES             50.00          5.40          0.00          59.40          0.00 (         9.40) 118.80

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           55,031.00        153.37          0.00      44,728.79          0.00      10,302.21   81.28



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 10-47050 SMALL CITIES ASSISTANCE        148,634.52          0.00          0.00     148,634.52          0.00           0.00  100.00

 10-47080 LOCAL GRANTS                    16,787.00          0.00          0.00      16,177.41          0.00         609.59   96.37

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                165,421.52          0.00          0.00     164,811.93          0.00         609.59   99.63

TRANSFER IN

 10-48888 TRANSFER IN                    200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL TRANSFER IN                     200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                         2,739,388.52     14,324.93          0.00   2,330,186.62          0.00     409,201.90   85.06

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCE

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-501-1001 SALARIES                    242,108.00          0.00          0.00     122,200.23          0.00     119,907.77   50.47

 10-501-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                11,043.00          0.00          0.00       8,951.14          0.00       2,091.86   81.06

 10-501-1004 PERA/ICMA                    20,096.00          0.00          0.00       7,634.32          0.00      12,461.68   37.99

 10-501-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      31,333.61          0.00          0.00       9,288.40          0.00      22,045.21   29.64

 10-501-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            45.00          0.00          0.00          20.70          0.00          24.30   46.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              304,625.61          0.00          0.00     148,094.79          0.00     156,530.82   48.62

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-501-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM          8,000.00      1,062.33          0.00       5,318.08          0.00       2,681.92   66.48

 10-501-2240 VEHICLE R & M                   500.00          0.00          0.00         190.45          0.00         309.55   38.09

 10-501-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               2,737.00          0.00          0.00         742.68          0.00       1,994.32   27.13

 10-501-2242 MEDICAL/DRUG ADMIN            2,650.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,650.00    0.00

 10-501-2305 AUDIT FEES                   19,930.00          0.00          0.00      19,930.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 10-501-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        29,500.00          0.00          0.00      25,985.73          0.00       3,514.27   88.09

 10-501-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS        159,000.00      4,240.77          0.00     174,666.67          0.00 (    15,666.67) 109.85

 10-501-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               6,000.00        163.65          0.00       6,410.73          0.00 (       410.73) 106.85

 10-501-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING             3,000.00          0.00          0.00         293.20          0.00       2,706.80    9.77

 10-501-2530 INSURANCE                    26,590.50          0.00          0.00      30,578.62          0.00 (     3,988.12) 115.00

 10-501-2535 POSTAGE                       5,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,268.77          0.00 (       268.77) 105.38

 10-501-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       3,700.00          0.00          0.00       3,731.41          0.00 (        31.41) 100.85

 10-501-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS         19,352.89          0.00          0.00      18,366.43          0.00         986.46   94.90

 10-501-2575 TELEPHONE                    10,600.00        242.32          0.00       8,089.73          0.00       2,510.27   76.32

 10-501-2580 UTILITIES                    34,000.00      1,950.97          0.00      30,961.57          0.00       3,038.43   91.06

 10-501-2585 FUEL                          1,000.00          0.00          0.00         401.16          0.00         598.84   40.12

 10-501-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                2,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,543.48          0.00         456.52   77.17

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              333,560.39      7,660.04          0.00     332,478.71          0.00       1,081.68   99.68

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FINANCE                           638,186.00      7,660.04          0.00     480,573.50          0.00     157,612.50   75.30



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     5

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

COURT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-502-1001 SALARIES                     55,706.00          0.00          0.00      47,149.54          0.00       8,556.46   84.64

 10-502-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 4,050.46          0.00          0.00       3,562.27          0.00         488.19   87.95

 10-502-1004 PERA/ICMA                     4,600.00          0.00          0.00       3,873.89          0.00         726.11   84.22

 10-502-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       4,534.54          0.00          0.00       2,156.28          0.00       2,378.26   47.55

 10-502-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            18.00          0.00          0.00          13.80          0.00           4.20   76.67

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               68,909.00          0.00          0.00      56,755.78          0.00      12,153.22   82.36

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-502-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING            600.00        537.32          0.00         537.32          0.00          62.68   89.55

 10-502-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          2,277.00          0.00          0.00       1,129.40          0.00       1,147.60   49.60

 10-502-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               3,000.00        292.57          0.00       1,672.32          0.00       1,327.68   55.74

 10-502-2535 POSTAGE                       1,000.00         91.29          0.00         642.84          0.00         357.16   64.28

 10-502-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS            400.00          0.00          0.00         299.98          0.00         100.02   75.00

 10-502-2575 TELEPHONE                     3,000.00         49.99          0.00       3,067.68          0.00 (        67.68) 102.26

 10-502-2596 INDIGENT FEES                 6,000.00          0.00          0.00         810.49          0.00       5,189.51   13.51

 10-502-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                1,000.00          0.00          0.00         576.00          0.00         424.00   57.60

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               17,277.00        971.17          0.00       8,736.03          0.00       8,540.97   50.56

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COURT                              86,186.00        971.17          0.00      65,491.81          0.00      20,694.19   75.99



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     6

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

MARSHAL

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-503-1001 SALARIES                    488,016.00          0.00          0.00     353,022.06          0.00     134,993.94   72.34

 10-503-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                54,666.00          0.00          0.00      31,249.16          0.00      23,416.84   57.16

 10-503-1004 PERA/ICMA                   100,775.00          0.00          0.00      66,520.76          0.00      34,254.24   66.01

 10-503-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      53,214.00          0.00          0.00      22,899.05          0.00      30,314.95   43.03

 10-503-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            91.00          0.00          0.00          54.90          0.00          36.10   60.33

 10-503-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT           60,000.00          0.00          0.00      64,630.34          0.00 (     4,630.34) 107.72

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              756,762.00          0.00          0.00     538,376.27          0.00     218,385.73   71.14

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-503-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         20,000.00        933.91          0.00       3,757.59          0.00      16,242.41   18.79

 10-503-2240 VEHICLE R & M                30,000.00        354.10          0.00      14,265.88          0.00      15,734.12   47.55

 10-503-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M              15,000.00         39.81          0.00       1,087.79      1,142.62      12,769.59   14.87

 10-503-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS         30,000.00         10.36          0.00      30,850.70          0.00 (       850.70) 102.84

 10-503-2324 ANIMAL CONTROL                6,500.00          0.00          0.00         130.00          0.00       6,370.00    2.00

 10-503-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               3,500.00         23.26          0.00         447.99          0.00       3,052.01   12.80

 10-503-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE            15,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,486.89          0.00       7,513.11   49.91

 10-503-2421 INTERN UNIFORMS               1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

 10-503-2530 INSURANCE                    22,000.00          0.00          0.00      22,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 10-503-2535 POSTAGE                         150.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         150.00    0.00

 10-503-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       1,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,172.56          0.00 (       172.56) 117.26

 10-503-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS            500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00

 10-503-2575 TELEPHONE/GPS                 4,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,024.10          0.00 (       524.10) 111.65

 10-503-2585 FUEL                         26,000.00          0.00          0.00      22,255.75          0.00       3,744.25   85.60

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              175,150.00      1,361.44          0.00     108,479.25      1,142.62      65,528.13   62.59

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MARSHAL                           931,912.00      1,361.44          0.00     646,855.52      1,142.62     283,913.86   69.53



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     7

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

FIRE

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-504-1001 SALARIES                    113,714.00          0.00          0.00      52,737.84          0.00      60,976.16   46.38

 10-504-1002 STIPENDS                          0.00          0.00          0.00      24,990.00          0.00 (    24,990.00)   0.00

 10-504-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                17,398.00          0.00          0.00       5,998.79          0.00      11,399.21   34.48

 10-504-1004 PERA/ICMA                    26,609.00          0.00          0.00      12,291.92          0.00      14,317.08   46.19

 10-504-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      28,935.00          0.00          0.00       9,991.98          0.00      18,943.02   34.53

 10-504-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            18.00          0.00          0.00           6.90          0.00          11.10   38.33

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              186,674.00          0.00          0.00     106,017.43          0.00      80,656.57   56.79

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          6,600.00         10.36          0.00       5,411.53          0.00       1,188.47   81.99

 10-504-2420 EQUIPMENT                     5,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,999.00          0.00       1,001.00   79.98

 10-504-2444 FIRE TRUCK LOAN              15,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      15,000.00    0.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               26,600.00         10.36          0.00       9,410.53          0.00      17,189.47   35.38

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE                              213,274.00         10.36          0.00     115,427.96          0.00      97,846.04   54.12



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     8

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

MAINTENANCE

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-505-1001 SALARIES                     17,337.00          0.00          0.00       9,325.40          0.00       8,011.60   53.79

 10-505-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 2,653.00          0.00          0.00         719.54          0.00       1,933.46   27.12

 10-505-1004 PERA/ICMA                     1,959.00          0.00          0.00       1,049.45          0.00         909.55   53.57

 10-505-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       3,698.00          0.00          0.00       2,065.18          0.00       1,632.82   55.85

 10-505-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION             5.00          0.00          0.00           2.30          0.00           2.70   46.00

 10-505-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            2,000.00          0.00          0.00         713.30          0.00       1,286.70   35.67

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               27,652.00          0.00          0.00      13,875.17          0.00      13,776.83   50.18

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-505-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM          3,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,306.56          0.00       2,193.44   37.33

 10-505-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE         26,800.00         61.44          0.00      24,190.87          0.00       2,609.13   90.26

 10-505-2230 MAINT/GROUNDS/ROADS          50,000.00        514.82          0.00      22,940.26      6,152.58      20,907.16   58.19

 10-505-2303 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          3,000.00        250.00          0.00       2,950.00          0.00          50.00   98.33

 10-505-2321 VECTOR CONTROL               31,769.17          0.00          0.00       8,338.79          0.00      23,430.38   26.25

 10-505-2413 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES            5,000.00        467.25          0.00       3,692.77          0.00       1,307.23   73.86

 10-505-2545 EBID TAXES                    4,346.83          0.00          0.00       1,800.91          0.00       2,545.92   41.43

 10-505-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              125,416.00      1,293.51          0.00      65,220.16      6,152.58      54,043.26   56.91

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE                       153,068.00      1,293.51          0.00      79,095.33      6,152.58      67,820.09   55.69



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     9

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-506-1001 SALARIES                     62,000.00          0.00          0.00      52,460.42          0.00       9,539.58   84.61

 10-506-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 9,486.00          0.00          0.00       4,013.46          0.00       5,472.54   42.31

 10-506-1004 PERA/ICMA                     4,294.00          0.00          0.00       3,626.01          0.00         667.99   84.44

 10-506-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION            36.00          0.00          0.00          34.50          0.00           1.50   95.83

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               75,816.00          0.00          0.00      60,134.39          0.00      15,681.61   79.32

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-506-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         16,000.00          0.00          0.00       4,566.98          0.00      11,433.02   28.54

 10-506-2310 LEGAL FEES - GM              35,000.00      2,199.12          0.00      31,300.87          0.00       3,699.13   89.43

 10-506-2311 LEGAL FEES - COURT           68,000.00     14,539.86          0.00     145,826.23          0.00 (    77,826.23) 214.45

 10-506-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         3,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,431.18          0.00         568.82   81.04

 10-506-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               3,500.00         32.40          0.00       2,980.80          0.00         519.20   85.17

 10-506-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       9,000.00          0.00          0.00         750.00          0.00       8,250.00    8.33

 10-506-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          4,200.00          0.00          0.00       4,233.84          0.00 (        33.84) 100.81

 10-506-2575 TELEPHONE                     1,800.00          0.00          0.00         835.69          0.00         964.31   46.43

 10-506-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                2,000.00        201.55          0.00         429.64          0.00       1,570.36   21.48

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              142,500.00     16,972.93          0.00     193,355.23          0.00 (    50,855.23) 135.69

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE             218,316.00     16,972.93          0.00     253,489.62          0.00 (    35,173.62) 116.11



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    10

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    11

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

COMM CNTR/PLAZA

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    12

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 10-509-1001 SALARIES                    148,599.00          0.00          0.00     101,952.76          0.00      46,646.24   68.61

 10-509-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                22,736.00          0.00          0.00       7,413.32          0.00      15,322.68   32.61

 10-509-1004 PERA/ICMA                    16,453.00          0.00          0.00      11,153.94          0.00       5,299.06   67.79

 10-509-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      43,074.00          0.00          0.00      16,955.73          0.00      26,118.27   39.36

 10-509-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION            27.00          0.00          0.00          18.40          0.00           8.60   68.15

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              230,889.00          0.00          0.00     137,494.15          0.00      93,394.85   59.55

OPERATING EXPENSES

 10-509-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         14,796.00          0.00          0.00       5,207.84          0.00       9,588.16   35.20

 10-509-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE         25,000.00        142.84          0.00      11,892.16          0.00      13,107.84   47.57

 10-509-2210 BUILDING R&M                 18,000.00 (      362.93)         0.00       4,449.72          0.00      13,550.28   24.72

 10-509-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               1,250.00        196.33          0.00       1,041.93          0.00         208.07   83.35

 10-509-2411 COMMUNITY  PROGRAMS          19,300.00        589.44          0.00       9,839.55          0.00       9,460.45   50.98

 10-509-2516 COMM/PLAZA REFUNDS            1,500.00          0.00          0.00       1,350.00          0.00         150.00   90.00

 10-509-2535 POSTAGE                       1,390.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,390.00    0.00

 10-509-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE      20,714.00          0.00          0.00       3,619.76          0.00      17,094.24   17.47

 10-509-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          3,050.00         35.00          0.00       2,686.03          0.00         363.97   88.07

 10-509-2580 UTILITIES                    20,000.00      1,016.65          0.00      10,555.36          0.00       9,444.64   52.78

 10-509-2597 OTHER EXPENSES               14,000.00      2,885.93          0.00      16,641.52          0.00 (     2,641.52) 118.87

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              139,000.00      4,503.26          0.00      67,283.87          0.00      71,716.13   48.41

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT             369,889.00      4,503.26          0.00     204,778.02          0.00     165,110.98   55.36

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     2,610,831.00     32,772.71          0.00   1,845,711.76      7,295.20     757,824.04   70.97

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES             128,557.52 (   18,447.78)         0.00     484,474.86 (    7,295.20)(   348,622.14) 371.18

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN

 10-48888 TRANSFER IN                    200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                     200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TRANSFERS OUT

 10-500-4444 TRANSFER OUT                 37,549.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00      11,562.01   69.21

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                     37,549.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00      11,562.01   69.21

NET TRANSFERS                            162,450.35          0.00          0.00     174,012.36          0.00 (    11,562.01) 107.12



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:    13

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT     291,007.87 (   18,447.78)         0.00     658,487.22 (    7,295.20)(   360,184.15) 223.77

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                       261,697.00          0.00          0.00     261,697.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           261,697.00          0.00          0.00     261,697.00          0.00           0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                        700,197.00      2,022.07          0.00     585,016.54      8,382.50     106,797.96   84.75

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       700,197.00      2,022.07          0.00     585,016.54      8,382.50     106,797.96   84.75

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (   438,500.00)(    2,022.07)         0.00 (   323,319.54)(    8,382.50)(   106,797.96)  75.64

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   438,500.00)(    2,022.07)         0.00 (   323,319.54)(    8,382.50)(   106,797.96)  75.64



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 12-47040 STATE ALLOTMENT                236,697.00          0.00          0.00     236,697.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 12-47498 SF GRANT - STIPENDS             25,000.00          0.00          0.00      25,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                261,697.00          0.00          0.00     261,697.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                           261,697.00          0.00          0.00     261,697.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 12-504-1001 STIPENDS                     25,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      25,000.00    0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               25,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      25,000.00    0.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

 12-504-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING         12,697.00          0.00          0.00       9,298.83          0.00       3,398.17   73.24

 12-504-2205 BUILDING R & M                2,000.00        255.00          0.00       1,267.25          0.00         732.75   63.36

 12-504-2240 VEHICLE R & M                45,000.00          0.00          0.00      39,101.84          0.00       5,898.16   86.89

 12-504-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M              60,940.21          0.00          0.00      60,940.21          0.00           0.00  100.00

 12-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS         15,000.00        107.93          0.00      12,649.93          0.00       2,350.07   84.33

 12-504-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               2,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,061.56          0.00         438.44   82.46

 12-504-2407 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES          2,000.00        350.71          0.00         779.06          0.00       1,220.94   38.95

 12-504-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES         145,573.55          0.00          0.00     137,191.05      8,382.50           0.00  100.00

 12-504-2412 DEMO SUPPLIES                   500.00          0.00          0.00         270.40          0.00         229.60   54.08

 12-504-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE            12,000.00      1,040.83          0.00       7,457.41          0.00       4,542.59   62.15

 12-504-2530 INSURANCE                    10,000.00          0.00          0.00       9,852.00          0.00         148.00   98.52

 12-504-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS            2,500.00        140.31          0.00         560.31          0.00       1,939.69   22.41

 12-504-2575 TELEPHONE/PAGERS              3,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,709.98          0.00         290.02   90.33

 12-504-2580 UTILITIES                    20,000.00        127.29          0.00      15,036.11          0.00       4,963.89   75.18

 12-504-2585 FUEL                         14,000.00          0.00          0.00      11,015.68          0.00       2,984.32   78.68

 12-504-2598 MISCELLANEOUS                   500.00          0.00          0.00         324.92          0.00         175.08   64.98

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              348,210.76      2,022.07          0.00     310,516.54      8,382.50      29,311.72   91.58

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 12-504-3050 CAPITAL PURCHASES            52,486.24          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      52,486.24    0.00

 12-504-3051 STATE FIRE GRANT            274,500.00          0.00          0.00     274,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  326,986.24          0.00          0.00     274,500.00          0.00      52,486.24   83.95

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                   700,197.00      2,022.07          0.00     585,016.54      8,382.50     106,797.96   84.75

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       700,197.00      2,022.07          0.00     585,016.54      8,382.50     106,797.96   84.75

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (   438,500.00)(    2,022.07)         0.00 (   323,319.54)(    8,382.50)(   106,797.96)  75.64

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   438,500.00)(    2,022.07)         0.00 (   323,319.54)(    8,382.50)(   106,797.96)  75.64

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

13 -RECREATION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                         6,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,000.00          0.00 (     1,000.00) 116.67

TOTAL REVENUES                             7,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,000.00          0.00           0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  RECREATION                              14,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,035.00          0.00      11,965.00   14.54

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        14,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,035.00          0.00      11,965.00   14.54

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     7,000.00)         0.00          0.00       4,965.00          0.00 (    11,965.00)  70.93-

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     7,000.00)         0.00          0.00       4,965.00          0.00 (    11,965.00)  70.93-



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

13 -RECREATION FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - STATE                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 13-46090 STUDENT REGS/DONATIONS           1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 13-47080 SUMMER REC GRANTS                6,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,000.00          0.00 (     1,000.00) 116.67

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                  6,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,000.00          0.00 (     1,000.00) 116.67

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             7,000.00          0.00          0.00       7,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

13 -RECREATION FUND

RECREATION

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 13-513-1001 SALARIES                      6,047.70          0.00          0.00       1,517.50          0.00       4,530.20   25.09

 13-513-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                   925.30          0.00          0.00         116.10          0.00         809.20   12.55

 13-513-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION            27.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00          27.00    0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES                7,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,633.60          0.00       5,366.40   23.34

OPERATING EXPENSES

 13-513-2598 SUPPLIES                      7,000.00          0.00          0.00         401.40          0.00       6,598.60    5.73

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                7,000.00          0.00          0.00         401.40          0.00       6,598.60    5.73

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION                         14,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,035.00          0.00      11,965.00   14.54

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        14,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,035.00          0.00      11,965.00   14.54

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     7,000.00)         0.00          0.00       4,965.00          0.00 (    11,965.00)  70.93-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     7,000.00)         0.00          0.00       4,965.00          0.00 (    11,965.00)  70.93-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

14 -EMS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  10,000.00          0.00          0.00      10,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                        56,500.00          0.00          0.00      56,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                            66,500.00          0.00          0.00      66,500.00          0.00           0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  EMS                                     66,500.00      1,518.22          0.00      44,294.38      1,180.00      21,025.62   68.38

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        66,500.00      1,518.22          0.00      44,294.38      1,180.00      21,025.62   68.38

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (    1,518.22)         0.00      22,205.62 (    1,180.00)(    21,025.62)   0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (    1,518.22)         0.00      22,205.62 (    1,180.00)(    21,025.62)   0.00



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

14 -EMS FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 14-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME            10,000.00          0.00          0.00      10,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           10,000.00          0.00          0.00      10,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 14-47035 STATE ALLOTMENT                 56,500.00          0.00          0.00      56,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                 56,500.00          0.00          0.00      56,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            66,500.00          0.00          0.00      66,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

14 -EMS FUND

EMS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 14-514-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING            741.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         741.00    0.00

 14-514-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               9,259.00          0.00          0.00         628.28      1,180.00       7,450.72   19.53

 14-514-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS          2,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,500.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 14-514-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES           44,000.00      1,518.22          0.00      34,196.56          0.00       9,803.44   77.72

 14-514-2545 LOCAL SYSTEM IMP GRANT       10,000.00          0.00          0.00       6,969.54          0.00       3,030.46   69.70

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               66,500.00      1,518.22          0.00      44,294.38      1,180.00      21,025.62   68.38

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMS                                66,500.00      1,518.22          0.00      44,294.38      1,180.00      21,025.62   68.38

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        66,500.00      1,518.22          0.00      44,294.38      1,180.00      21,025.62   68.38

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (    1,518.22)         0.00      22,205.62 (    1,180.00)(    21,025.62)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (    1,518.22)         0.00      22,205.62 (    1,180.00)(    21,025.62)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  COVID 19                                     0.00          0.00          0.00      38,822.03          0.00 (    38,822.03)   0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                             0.00          0.00          0.00      38,822.03          0.00 (    38,822.03)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (    38,822.03)         0.00      38,822.03    0.00

  TRANSFERS OUT                          200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

     NET TRANSFERS                   (   200,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (   200,000.00)         0.00           0.00  100.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   200,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (   238,822.03)         0.00      38,822.03  119.41



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES                 ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

COVID

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

COVID 19

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PERSONNEL EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

OPERATING EXPENSES

 15-515-2241 EQUIPMENT                         0.00          0.00          0.00      36,837.69          0.00 (    36,837.69)   0.00

 15-515-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                    0.00          0.00          0.00       1,984.34          0.00 (     1,984.34)   0.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                    0.00          0.00          0.00      38,822.03          0.00 (    38,822.03)   0.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COVID 19                                0.00          0.00          0.00      38,822.03          0.00 (    38,822.03)   0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                             0.00          0.00          0.00      38,822.03          0.00 (    38,822.03)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (    38,822.03)         0.00      38,822.03    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT

 15-510-4444 TRANSFER OUT                200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

  TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT                    200,000.00          0.00          0.00     200,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

NET TRANSFERS                        (   200,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (   200,000.00)         0.00           0.00  100.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (   200,000.00)         0.00          0.00 (   238,822.03)         0.00      38,822.03  119.41

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

16 -CORRECTIONS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  FINES & FORFEITS                        16,190.00          0.00          0.00       2,374.00          0.00      13,816.00   14.66

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   3,081.00          0.00          0.00       2,461.39          0.00         619.61   79.89

TOTAL REVENUES                            19,271.00          0.00          0.00       4,835.39          0.00      14,435.61    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  CORRECTIONS                             35,000.00         45.00          0.00      27,240.88          0.00       7,759.12   77.83

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        35,000.00         45.00          0.00      27,240.88          0.00       7,759.12   77.83

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    15,729.00)(       45.00)         0.00 (    22,405.49)         0.00       6,676.49  142.45

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    15,729.00)(       45.00)         0.00 (    22,405.49)         0.00       6,676.49  142.45



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

16 -CORRECTIONS FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

FINES & FORFEITS

 16-45010 CORRECTION FEES                 13,423.00          0.00          0.00       1,637.23          0.00      11,785.77   12.20

 16-45040 DWI PREVENTION FEES                 48.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00          48.00    0.00

 16-45042 JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES          2,665.00          0.00          0.00         245.58          0.00       2,419.42    9.22

 16-45043 LABORATORY FEES                     54.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00          54.00    0.00

 16-45044 COURT AUTOMATION FEES                0.00          0.00          0.00         491.19          0.00 (       491.19)   0.00

   TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                 16,190.00          0.00          0.00       2,374.00          0.00      13,816.00   14.66

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 16-46030 INTEREST                         3,081.00          0.00          0.00       2,461.39          0.00         619.61   79.89

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            3,081.00          0.00          0.00       2,461.39          0.00         619.61   79.89

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            19,271.00          0.00          0.00       4,835.39          0.00      14,435.61   25.09

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

16 -CORRECTIONS FUND

CORRECTIONS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 16-516-2510 PRISONER CARE                30,000.00          0.00          0.00      25,992.98          0.00       4,007.02   86.64

 16-516-2515 AUTO/LAB/DWI/JUD ED           5,000.00         45.00          0.00       1,247.90          0.00       3,752.10   24.96

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               35,000.00         45.00          0.00      27,240.88          0.00       7,759.12   77.83

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CORRECTIONS                        35,000.00         45.00          0.00      27,240.88          0.00       7,759.12   77.83

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        35,000.00         45.00          0.00      27,240.88          0.00       7,759.12   77.83

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    15,729.00)(       45.00)         0.00 (    22,405.49)         0.00       6,676.49  142.45

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    15,729.00)(       45.00)         0.00 (    22,405.49)         0.00       6,676.49  142.45

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

17 -FF RECRUITMENT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                             0.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                                 0.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  STONEGARDEN                                  0.00          0.00          0.00      44,175.10          0.00 (    44,175.10)   0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                             0.00          0.00          0.00      44,175.10          0.00 (    44,175.10)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00      30,824.90          0.00 (    30,824.90)   0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00      30,824.90          0.00 (    30,824.90)   0.00



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

17 -FF RECRUITMENT

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - STATE                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 17-47060 FRRF (FIREFIGHTER RECRUITEME         0.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                      0.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                                 0.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

17 -FF RECRUITMENT

STONEGARDEN

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 17-517-1001 SALARIES                          0.00          0.00          0.00      30,769.48          0.00 (    30,769.48)   0.00

 17-517-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                     0.00          0.00          0.00       1,967.93          0.00 (     1,967.93)   0.00

 17-517-1004 PERA/ICMA                         0.00          0.00          0.00       7,200.05          0.00 (     7,200.05)   0.00

 17-517-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE           0.00          0.00          0.00       4,230.74          0.00 (     4,230.74)   0.00

 17-517-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION             0.00          0.00          0.00           6.90          0.00 (         6.90)   0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES                    0.00          0.00          0.00      44,175.10          0.00 (    44,175.10)   0.00

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STONEGARDEN                             0.00          0.00          0.00      44,175.10          0.00 (    44,175.10)   0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                             0.00          0.00          0.00      44,175.10          0.00 (    44,175.10)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00      30,824.90          0.00 (    30,824.90)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00      30,824.90          0.00 (    30,824.90)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                        93,164.50          0.00          0.00      93,164.50          0.00           0.00  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                            93,164.50          0.00          0.00      93,164.50          0.00           0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  LAW ENFORCEMENT                         93,164.50      1,219.98          0.00      26,327.82     66,836.68           0.00  100.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        93,164.50      1,219.98          0.00      26,327.82     66,836.68           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (    1,219.98)         0.00      66,836.68 (   66,836.68)          0.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (    1,219.98)         0.00      66,836.68 (   66,836.68)          0.00    0.00



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - STATE                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 18-47045 STATE ALLOTMENT                 93,164.50          0.00          0.00      93,164.50          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                 93,164.50          0.00          0.00      93,164.50          0.00           0.00  100.00

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            93,164.50          0.00          0.00      93,164.50          0.00           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

LAW ENFORCEMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 18-518-2240 VEHICLE R&M                   8,164.50          0.00          0.00       8,164.50          0.00           0.00  100.00

 18-518-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               8,000.00          0.00          0.00       8,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 18-518-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES          30,877.00          0.00          0.00 (    35,678.95)    66,555.95           0.00  100.00

 18-518-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING            10,500.00      1,219.98          0.00      10,219.27        280.73           0.00  100.00

 18-518-2597 OTHER EXPENSES                5,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               62,541.50      1,219.98          0.00 (     4,295.18)    66,836.68           0.00  100.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 18-518-3050 AMMO                         11,000.00          0.00          0.00      11,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 18-518-3052 NMFA DEBT                    19,623.00          0.00          0.00      19,623.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   30,623.00          0.00          0.00      30,623.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT                    93,164.50      1,219.98          0.00      26,327.82     66,836.68           0.00  100.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        93,164.50      1,219.98          0.00      26,327.82     66,836.68           0.00  100.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (    1,219.98)         0.00      66,836.68 (   66,836.68)          0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (    1,219.98)         0.00      66,836.68 (   66,836.68)          0.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND

COURT AUTOMATION

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - LOCAL                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 21-46030 INTEREST                         5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT

TOWN HALL PROJECT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       5,445.00          0.00          0.00       4,224.18          0.00       1,220.82   77.58

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

23 -WATER SERVICES FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   462,785.00 (      383.39)         0.00     365,768.79          0.00      97,016.21   79.04

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  18,040.00        823.67          0.00       5,108.79          0.00      12,931.21   28.32

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                         1,600.00          0.00          0.00       2,860.00          0.00 (     1,260.00) 178.75

TOTAL REVENUES                           482,425.00        440.28          0.00     373,737.58          0.00     108,687.42    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  WATER OPERATIONS                       314,998.00      3,842.54          0.00     249,678.10          0.00      65,319.90   79.26

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       314,998.00      3,842.54          0.00     249,678.10          0.00      65,319.90   79.26

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES             167,427.00 (    3,402.26)         0.00     124,059.48          0.00      43,367.52   74.10

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT     167,427.00 (    3,402.26)         0.00     124,059.48          0.00      43,367.52   74.10



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

23 -WATER SERVICES FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 23-44080 WATER SERVICES                 451,145.00 (      186.97)         0.00     355,800.33          0.00      95,344.67   78.87

 23-44081 WATER CONNECTIONS FEES           6,200.00          0.00          0.00       5,955.00          0.00         245.00   96.05

 23-44082 WATER SERVICES PENALTY           5,440.00 (      196.42)         0.00       4,013.46          0.00       1,426.54   73.78

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            462,785.00 (      383.39)         0.00     365,768.79          0.00      97,016.21   79.04

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 23-46030 INTEREST                         2,926.00          0.00          0.00       2,881.29          0.00          44.71   98.47

 23-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             7,243.00          0.00          0.00       2,708.34          0.00       4,534.66   37.39

 23-46100 UNAPPLIED CREDITS                7,871.00        823.67          0.00 (       480.84)         0.00       8,351.84    6.11-

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           18,040.00        823.67          0.00       5,108.79          0.00      12,931.21   28.32

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 23-47030 EXCAVATION/BORING PERMIT         1,600.00          0.00          0.00       2,860.00          0.00 (     1,260.00) 178.75

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                  1,600.00          0.00          0.00       2,860.00          0.00 (     1,260.00) 178.75

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                           482,425.00        440.28          0.00     373,737.58          0.00     108,687.42   77.47

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

23 -WATER SERVICES FUND

WATER OPERATIONS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 23-510-1001 SALARIES                    121,578.00          0.00          0.00     112,367.21          0.00       9,210.79   92.42

 23-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                19,366.00          0.00          0.00       8,594.37          0.00      10,771.63   44.38

 23-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                    14,058.00          0.00          0.00      12,309.02          0.00       1,748.98   87.56

 23-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      28,263.00          0.00          0.00      10,695.81          0.00      17,567.19   37.84

 23-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            32.00          0.00          0.00          25.30          0.00           6.70   79.06

 23-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            5,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,096.76          0.00       2,903.24   41.94

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              188,297.00          0.00          0.00     146,088.47          0.00      42,208.53   77.58

OPERATING EXPENSES

 23-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M                 6,001.00          0.00          0.00       2,029.29          0.00       3,971.71   33.82

 23-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M               7,994.81          0.00          0.00       1,602.03          0.00       6,392.78   20.04

 23-510-2253 WATER LINE R & M             12,000.00        186.41          0.00       8,827.88          0.00       3,172.12   73.57

 23-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS         24,300.00      1,229.45          0.00      26,646.63          0.00 (     2,346.63) 109.66

 23-510-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES               2,500.00        181.84          0.00       1,398.34          0.00       1,101.66   55.93

 23-510-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES            8,383.04          0.00          0.00       5,765.60          0.00       2,617.44   68.78

 23-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              1,800.00          0.00          0.00       1,510.35          0.00         289.65   83.91

 23-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             2,500.00          0.00          0.00       2,456.10          0.00          43.90   98.24

 23-510-2430 CHEMICALS                     3,200.00          0.00          0.00       3,200.88          0.00 (         0.88) 100.03

 23-510-2530 INSURANCE                     2,700.00          0.00          0.00       2,000.00          0.00         700.00   74.07

 23-510-2535 POSTAGE                       5,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,564.87          0.00 (       564.87) 111.30

 23-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

 23-510-2545 GRT TO NM                     1,700.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,700.00    0.00

 23-510-2546 CONSERVATION FEES TO NM       3,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,994.91          0.00           5.09   99.83

 23-510-2560 EQUIPMENT RENTAL              1,190.00          0.00          0.00         520.87          0.00         669.13   43.77

 23-510-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS            4,600.00         32.37          0.00       1,070.59          0.00       3,529.41   23.27

 23-510-2575 TELEPHONE                    10,000.00        131.52          0.00       6,540.64          0.00       3,459.36   65.41

 23-510-2580 UTILITIES                    22,005.19      2,080.95          0.00      26,018.69          0.00 (     4,013.50) 118.24

 23-510-2581 METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM     4,000.00          0.00          0.00       2,615.00          0.00       1,385.00   65.38

 23-510-2585 FUEL                          2,826.96          0.00          0.00       2,826.96          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              126,701.00      3,842.54          0.00     103,589.63          0.00      23,111.37   81.76

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS                  314,998.00      3,842.54          0.00     249,678.10          0.00      65,319.90   79.26

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       314,998.00      3,842.54          0.00     249,678.10          0.00      65,319.90   79.26

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES             167,427.00 (    3,402.26)         0.00     124,059.48          0.00      43,367.52   74.10

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

23 -WATER SERVICES FUND

WATER OPERATIONS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT     167,427.00 (    3,402.26)         0.00     124,059.48          0.00      43,367.52   74.10

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   246,149.00 (      333.08)         0.00     216,606.18          0.00      29,542.82   88.00

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  13,495.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      13,495.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           259,644.00 (      333.08)         0.00     216,606.18          0.00      43,037.82    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  WASTEWATER OPERATIONS                  283,405.00     13,266.08          0.00     188,931.99          0.00      94,473.01   66.67

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       283,405.00     13,266.08          0.00     188,931.99          0.00      94,473.01   66.67

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    23,761.00)(   13,599.16)         0.00      27,674.19          0.00 (    51,435.19) 116.47-

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    23,761.00)(   13,599.16)         0.00      27,674.19          0.00 (    51,435.19) 116.47-



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 24-44080 WASTEWATER SERVICES            240,746.00 (      176.94)         0.00     210,988.35          0.00      29,757.65   87.64

 24-44081 WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS FEES      3,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,476.00          0.00 (       476.00) 115.87

 24-44082 SEWER SERVICES PENALTY           2,403.00 (      156.14)         0.00       2,141.83          0.00         261.17   89.13

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            246,149.00 (      333.08)         0.00     216,606.18          0.00      29,542.82   88.00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 24-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME            13,495.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      13,495.00    0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           13,495.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      13,495.00    0.00

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                           259,644.00 (      333.08)         0.00     216,606.18          0.00      43,037.82   83.42

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 24-510-1001 SALARIES                     56,160.00          0.00          0.00      47,437.20          0.00       8,722.80   84.47

 24-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                 8,593.00          0.00          0.00       3,556.15          0.00       5,036.85   41.38

 24-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                     6,346.00          0.00          0.00       5,331.23          0.00       1,014.77   84.01

 24-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE       7,397.00          0.00          0.00       6,364.40          0.00       1,032.60   86.04

 24-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION             9.00          0.00          0.00           6.90          0.00           2.10   76.67

 24-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            3,000.00          0.00          0.00          40.44          0.00       2,959.56    1.35

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES               81,505.00          0.00          0.00      62,736.32          0.00      18,768.68   76.97

OPERATING EXPENSES

 24-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M                 5,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       5,000.00    0.00

 24-510-2242 EQUIPMENT R&M                 5,000.00          0.00          0.00         253.65          0.00       4,746.35    5.07

 24-510-2251 PUMP R & M                   14,773.97      1,803.05          0.00       2,147.90          0.00      12,626.07   14.54

 24-510-2253 SEWER LINE R & M             12,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,597.11          0.00      10,402.89   13.31

 24-510-2322 SEWER LINE CLEANING          20,000.00      2,151.15          0.00       8,790.36          0.00      11,209.64   43.95

 24-510-2325 CLC FEES                     97,000.00      9,066.34          0.00      93,496.80          0.00       3,503.20   96.39

 24-510-2326 CLC CONNECTION FEES          24,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      24,000.00    0.00

 24-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              1,500.00          0.00          0.00         566.77          0.00         933.23   37.78

 24-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             1,800.00        108.75          0.00       1,156.02          0.00         643.98   64.22

 24-510-2430 CHEMICALS                    12,000.00          0.00          0.00      10,312.05          0.00       1,687.95   85.93

 24-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE       1,600.00          0.00          0.00       2,471.20          0.00 (       871.20) 154.45

 24-510-2575 TELEPHONE                     2,100.00          0.00          0.00         277.78          0.00       1,822.22   13.23

 24-510-2580 UTILITIES                       900.00        136.79          0.00         900.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 24-510-2585 FUEL                          4,226.03          0.00          0.00       4,226.03          0.00           0.00  100.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              201,900.00     13,266.08          0.00     126,195.67          0.00      75,704.33   62.50

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS             283,405.00     13,266.08          0.00     188,931.99          0.00      94,473.01   66.67

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       283,405.00     13,266.08          0.00     188,931.99          0.00      94,473.01   66.67

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    23,761.00)(   13,599.16)         0.00      27,674.19          0.00 (    51,435.19) 116.47-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    23,761.00)(   13,599.16)         0.00      27,674.19          0.00 (    51,435.19) 116.47-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES - LOCAL                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND

FIRE TRUCK LOAN - NMFA

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAXES - LOCAL                           20,765.00        403.13          0.00      21,277.33          0.00 (       512.33) 102.47

TOTAL REVENUES                            20,765.00        403.13          0.00      21,277.33          0.00 (       512.33)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  LODGER'S TAX                            25,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      19,254.14   22.98

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        25,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      19,254.14   22.98

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     4,235.00)       403.13          0.00      15,531.47          0.00 (    19,766.47) 366.74-

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     4,235.00)       403.13          0.00      15,531.47          0.00 (    19,766.47) 366.74-



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - LOCAL

 26-41056 LODGER'S TAXES                  20,765.00        403.13          0.00      21,277.33          0.00 (       512.33) 102.47

   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                    20,765.00        403.13          0.00      21,277.33          0.00 (       512.33) 102.47

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            20,765.00        403.13          0.00      21,277.33          0.00 (       512.33) 102.47

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND

LODGER'S TAX

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 26-526-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS            2,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,000.00    0.00

 26-526-2525 TOURISM MATCHING              6,709.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       6,709.00    0.00

 26-526-2526 TOURISM PROMOTION            16,291.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      10,545.14   35.27

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               25,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      19,254.14   22.98

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LODGER'S TAX                       25,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      19,254.14   22.98

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        25,000.00          0.00          0.00       5,745.86          0.00      19,254.14   22.98

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     4,235.00)       403.13          0.00      15,531.47          0.00 (    19,766.47) 366.74-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     4,235.00)       403.13          0.00      15,531.47          0.00 (    19,766.47) 366.74-

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

27 -ROAD FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAXES - STATE                            5,068.00          0.00          0.00       4,297.87          0.00         770.13   84.80

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   1,334.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,334.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                             6,402.00          0.00          0.00       4,297.87          0.00       2,104.13    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  ROAD FUND                               11,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,694.11      2,646.64       3,159.25   72.53

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        11,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,694.11      2,646.64       3,159.25   72.53

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     5,098.00)         0.00          0.00 (     1,396.24)(    2,646.64)(     1,055.12)  79.30

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     5,098.00)         0.00          0.00 (     1,396.24)(    2,646.64)(     1,055.12)  79.30



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

27 -ROAD FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - STATE

 27-42030 GASOLINE TAX/MUNI ROAD           5,004.00          0.00          0.00       4,170.00          0.00         834.00   83.33

 27-42040 GASOLINE TAX/COUNTY ROAD            64.00          0.00          0.00         127.87          0.00 (        63.87) 199.80

   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                     5,068.00          0.00          0.00       4,297.87          0.00         770.13   84.80

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 27-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             1,334.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,334.00    0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            1,334.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,334.00    0.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             6,402.00          0.00          0.00       4,297.87          0.00       2,104.13   67.13

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

27 -ROAD FUND

ROAD FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 27-527-2231 STREET R&M                    7,500.00          0.00          0.00       4,264.11      2,646.64         589.25   92.14

 27-527-2232 STREET SIGNS                  4,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,430.00          0.00       2,570.00   35.75

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               11,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,694.11      2,646.64       3,159.25   72.53

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROAD FUND                          11,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,694.11      2,646.64       3,159.25   72.53

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        11,500.00          0.00          0.00       5,694.11      2,646.64       3,159.25   72.53

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (     5,098.00)         0.00          0.00 (     1,396.24)(    2,646.64)(     1,055.12)  79.30

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (     5,098.00)         0.00          0.00 (     1,396.24)(    2,646.64)(     1,055.12)  79.30

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

28 -SOLID WASTE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAXES - LOCAL                              760.00          0.00          0.00         211.43          0.00         548.57   27.82

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   281,571.00 (      142.74)         0.00     239,758.50          0.00      41,812.50   85.15

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   2,368.00          0.00          0.00       1,891.41          0.00         476.59   79.87

TOTAL REVENUES                           284,699.00 (      142.74)         0.00     241,861.34          0.00      42,837.66    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  OPERATING EXPENSES                     384,368.00     18,660.03          0.00     285,457.61          0.00      98,910.39   74.27

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       384,368.00     18,660.03          0.00     285,457.61          0.00      98,910.39   74.27

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    99,669.00)(   18,802.77)         0.00 (    43,596.27)         0.00 (    56,072.73)  43.74

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    99,669.00)(   18,802.77)         0.00 (    43,596.27)         0.00 (    56,072.73)  43.74



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

28 -SOLID WASTE FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - LOCAL

 28-41020 ENVIRONMENTAL GRT                  760.00          0.00          0.00         211.43          0.00         548.57   27.82

   TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL                       760.00          0.00          0.00         211.43          0.00         548.57   27.82

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 28-44080 SOLID WASTE SERVICES           278,366.00          0.00          0.00     237,299.85          0.00      41,066.15   85.25

 28-44082 SOLID WASTE SERVICES PENALTY     3,205.00 (      142.74)         0.00       2,458.65          0.00         746.35   76.71

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES            281,571.00 (      142.74)         0.00     239,758.50          0.00      41,812.50   85.15

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 28-46030 INTEREST                         2,368.00          0.00          0.00       1,891.41          0.00         476.59   79.87

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            2,368.00          0.00          0.00       1,891.41          0.00         476.59   79.87

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                           284,699.00 (      142.74)         0.00     241,861.34          0.00      42,837.66   84.95

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

28 -SOLID WASTE FUND

OPERATING EXPENSES

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 28-510-1001 SALARIES                     94,300.00          0.00          0.00      43,339.91          0.00      50,960.09   45.96

 28-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                15,346.00          0.00          0.00       2,889.91          0.00      12,456.09   18.83

 28-510-1004 PERA/ICMA                    11,040.00          0.00          0.00       4,514.92          0.00       6,525.08   40.90

 28-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      34,455.00          0.00          0.00      14,594.34          0.00      19,860.66   42.36

 28-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION            27.00          0.00          0.00          11.50          0.00          15.50   42.59

 28-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT            6,000.00          0.00          0.00 (     1,682.44)         0.00       7,682.44   28.04-

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              161,168.00          0.00          0.00      63,668.14          0.00      97,499.86   39.50

OPERATING EXPENSES

 28-510-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING          1,500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,500.00    0.00

 28-510-2240 VEHCILE R&M                   5,500.00          0.00          0.00         165.00          0.00       5,335.00    3.00

 28-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R&M                10,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,368.42          0.00       6,631.58   33.68

 28-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS        188,000.00     18,448.42          0.00     210,018.37          0.00 (    22,018.37) 111.71

 28-510-2323 SPEC EVENTS TRASH SVC         1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

 28-510-2324 CLC LANDFILL                  1,000.00          0.00          0.00          63.27          0.00         936.73    6.33

 28-510-2405 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES          2,000.00          0.00          0.00         473.46          0.00       1,526.54   23.67

 28-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT              2,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       2,000.00    0.00

 28-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             2,200.00        211.61          0.00       1,749.09          0.00         450.91   79.50

 28-510-2425 CLEANING SUPPLIES             3,000.00          0.00          0.00       1,806.35          0.00       1,193.65   60.21

 28-510-2430 CHEMICALS                     1,000.00          0.00          0.00         319.13          0.00         680.87   31.91

 28-510-2575 TELEPHONE                     1,000.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,000.00    0.00

 28-510-2585 FUEL                          5,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,826.38          0.00       1,173.62   76.53

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES              223,200.00     18,660.03          0.00     221,789.47          0.00       1,410.53   99.37

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                384,368.00     18,660.03          0.00     285,457.61          0.00      98,910.39   74.27

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       384,368.00     18,660.03          0.00     285,457.61          0.00      98,910.39   74.27

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES         (    99,669.00)(   18,802.77)         0.00 (    43,596.27)         0.00 (    56,072.73)  43.74

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

28 -SOLID WASTE FUND

OPERATING EXPENSES

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT (    99,669.00)(   18,802.77)         0.00 (    43,596.27)         0.00 (    56,072.73)  43.74

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                       158,438.00          0.00          0.00     115,910.20          0.00      42,527.80   73.16

  TRANSFER IN                             11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           170,000.00          0.00          0.00     115,910.20          0.00      54,089.80    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER                170,000.00          0.00          0.00      74,900.28          0.00      95,099.72   44.06

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       170,000.00          0.00          0.00      74,900.28          0.00      95,099.72   44.06

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00      41,009.92          0.00 (    41,009.92)   0.00

  TRANSFERS IN                            11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

     NET TRANSFERS                        11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      11,562.00          0.00          0.00      41,009.92          0.00 (    29,447.92) 354.70



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 29-47080 SRO REIMBURSEMENTS             158,438.00          0.00          0.00     115,910.20          0.00      42,527.80   73.16

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS                158,438.00          0.00          0.00     115,910.20          0.00      42,527.80   73.16

TRANSFER IN

 29-48888 TRANSFERS IN                    11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

   TOTAL TRANSFER IN                      11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

TOTAL REVENUES                           170,000.00          0.00          0.00     115,910.20          0.00      54,089.80   68.18

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

 29-529-1001 SRO SALARIES                 99,254.00          0.00          0.00      48,810.00          0.00      50,444.00   49.18

 29-529-1003 FICA/MEDICARE                16,037.00          0.00          0.00       4,120.42          0.00      11,916.58   25.69

 29-529-1004 P.E.R.A.                     21,645.00          0.00          0.00      11,066.65          0.00      10,578.35   51.13

 29-529-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE      33,046.00          0.00          0.00      10,038.41          0.00      23,007.59   30.38

 29-529-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION            18.00          0.00          0.00           9.50          0.00           8.50   52.78

 29-529-1008 SRO OVERTIME                      0.00          0.00          0.00         855.30          0.00 (       855.30)   0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES              170,000.00          0.00          0.00      74,900.28          0.00      95,099.72   44.06

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER           170,000.00          0.00          0.00      74,900.28          0.00      95,099.72   44.06

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       170,000.00          0.00          0.00      74,900.28          0.00      95,099.72   44.06

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00      41,009.92          0.00 (    41,009.92)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN

 29-48888 TRANSFERS IN                    11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                      11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

NET TRANSFERS                             11,562.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      11,562.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      11,562.00          0.00          0.00      41,009.92          0.00 (    29,447.92) 354.70

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

30 -EVENTS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                    13,453.00        275.00          0.00      19,145.00          0.00 (     5,692.00) 142.31

TOTAL REVENUES                            13,453.00        275.00          0.00      19,145.00          0.00 (     5,692.00)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  EVENTS FUND                             13,000.00      5,745.78          0.00      15,197.09          0.00 (     2,197.09) 116.90

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        13,000.00      5,745.78          0.00      15,197.09          0.00 (     2,197.09) 116.90

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                 453.00 (    5,470.78)         0.00       3,947.91          0.00 (     3,494.91) 871.50

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT         453.00 (    5,470.78)         0.00       3,947.91          0.00 (     3,494.91) 871.50



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

30 -EVENTS FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 30-44070 RENTALS                         13,453.00        275.00          0.00      19,145.00          0.00 (     5,692.00) 142.31

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             13,453.00        275.00          0.00      19,145.00          0.00 (     5,692.00) 142.31

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            13,453.00        275.00          0.00      19,145.00          0.00 (     5,692.00) 142.31

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:25 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

30 -EVENTS FUND

EVENTS FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES

 30-530-2530 FIESTA REFUNDS                  500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  500.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         500.00    0.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 30-530-3062 VENDOR AGREE/CONTRACTS        6,792.30      3,575.00          0.00       7,318.61          0.00 (       526.31) 107.75

 30-530-3082 MISCELLANEOUS                 5,707.70      2,170.78          0.00       7,878.48          0.00 (     2,170.78) 138.03

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                   12,500.00      5,745.78          0.00      15,197.09          0.00 (     2,697.09) 121.58

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EVENTS FUND                        13,000.00      5,745.78          0.00      15,197.09          0.00 (     2,197.09) 116.90

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                        13,000.00      5,745.78          0.00      15,197.09          0.00 (     2,197.09) 116.90

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                 453.00 (    5,470.78)         0.00       3,947.91          0.00 (     3,494.91) 871.50

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT         453.00 (    5,470.78)         0.00       3,947.91          0.00 (     3,494.91) 871.50

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

32 -PARKING FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

TOTAL REVENUES                             6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

32 -PARKING FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 32-46020 PARKING FEE DEPOSITS             6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       6,420.00          0.00          0.00       5,095.00          0.00       1,325.00   79.36

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   1,189.00          0.00          0.00         131.00          0.00       1,058.00   11.02

TOTAL REVENUES                             1,189.00          0.00          0.00         131.00          0.00       1,058.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  COURT BONDS                              1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (       290.00)         0.00         290.00    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00 (       290.00)         0.00         290.00    0.00



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 33-46020 BOND DEPOSITS                    1,189.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       1,189.00    0.00

 33-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                 0.00          0.00          0.00         131.00          0.00 (       131.00)   0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            1,189.00          0.00          0.00         131.00          0.00       1,058.00   11.02

TOTAL REVENUES                             1,189.00          0.00          0.00         131.00          0.00       1,058.00   11.02

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS

COURT BONDS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 33-533-3301 COURT REFUNDS/PAYMENTS        1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                    1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL COURT BONDS                         1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         1,189.00          0.00          0.00         421.00          0.00         768.00   35.41

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00          0.00          0.00 (       290.00)         0.00         290.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00          0.00          0.00 (       290.00)         0.00         290.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  FINES & FORFEITS                       415,001.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     415,001.00    0.00

  INTER-GOV/GRANTS                     3,580,757.76          0.00          0.00   1,776,653.34          0.00   1,804,104.42   49.62

TOTAL REVENUES                         3,995,758.76          0.00          0.00   1,776,653.34          0.00   2,219,105.42    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                 3,995,758.76     15,067.22          0.00   1,586,216.00    835,927.88   1,573,614.88   60.62

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     3,995,758.76     15,067.22          0.00   1,586,216.00    835,927.88   1,573,614.88   60.62

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (   15,067.22)         0.00     190,437.34 (  835,927.88)    645,490.54    0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (   15,067.22)         0.00     190,437.34 (  835,927.88)    645,490.54    0.00



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

FINES & FORFEITS

 35-45060 SCADA SYSTEM                   415,001.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     415,001.00    0.00

   TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS                415,001.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     415,001.00    0.00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES               ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

INTER-GOV/GRANTS

 35-47071 PICACHO - LP10014              603,542.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     603,542.00    0.00

 35-47076 PICACHO F3005                  679,478.00          0.00          0.00       4,714.17          0.00     674,763.83    0.69

 35-47078 CALLE DE SANTIAGO LP100        434,665.00          0.00          0.00     445,223.20          0.00 (    10,558.20) 102.43

 35-47088 JR AWARD-MD RADIOS 23-ZH9202    77,432.00          0.00          0.00      75,000.00          0.00       2,432.00   96.86

 35-47089 SANTIAGO LGRF HW2L100562       182,728.00          0.00          0.00     187,136.00          0.00 (     4,408.00) 102.41

 35-47090 PSB RENOVATION GRANT 22-G284   294,646.00          0.00          0.00     141,173.53          0.00     153,472.47   47.91

 35-47094 HW2LP10057 CALLE DEL NORTE P   163,262.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     163,262.00    0.00

 35-47095 REC QUALITY OF LIFE 23-H5053    97,087.00          0.00          0.00      95,860.23          0.00       1,226.77   98.74

 35-47096 MARSHAL VEHICLES               150,000.00          0.00          0.00     146,765.97          0.00       3,234.03   97.84

 35-47097 C1233326 CALLE DE OESTE        190,000.00          0.00          0.00      17,057.11          0.00     172,942.89    8.98

 35-47098 23-JAG-MESIA-SFY25 CAMERA       46,284.76          0.00          0.00      41,198.74          0.00       5,086.02   89.01

 35-47099 DESTINATION FORWARD            150,000.00          0.00          0.00     150,000.00          0.00           0.00  100.00

 35-47100 RIP 00040 CALLE PICACHO RECO   511,633.00          0.00          0.00     464,704.39          0.00      46,928.61   90.83

 35-47102 24-I2941 SIGNAGE/CONSTRUCTIO         0.00          0.00          0.00       7,820.00          0.00 (     7,820.00)   0.00

   TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS              3,580,757.76          0.00          0.00   1,776,653.34          0.00   1,804,104.42   49.62

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                         3,995,758.76          0.00          0.00   1,776,653.34          0.00   2,219,105.42   44.46

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY

 35-535-3560 SCADA SYSTEM                415,001.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     415,001.00    0.00

 35-535-3571 PICACHO - LP10014           603,542.00          0.00          0.00      74,569.87          0.00     528,972.13   12.36

 35-535-3572 SIDEWALK/EASEMENTS IMPRV          0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00         84.31 (        84.31)   0.00

 35-535-3576 PICACHO F3005 CAPITAL OUT   679,478.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00     679,478.00    0.00

 35-535-3578 CALLE DE SANTIAGO - LP100   434,665.00     15,067.22          0.00      34,927.06    506,607.68 (   106,869.74) 124.59

 35-535-3587 FIRE HYDRANTS - G2334             0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00        593.04 (       593.04)   0.00

 35-535-3588 JR AWARD - MD RADIOS 23-Z    77,432.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00      77,432.00    0.00

 35-535-3589 SANTIAGO LGRF HW2L100562    182,728.00          0.00          0.00     155,654.32          0.00      27,073.68   85.18

 35-535-3590 PSB RENOVATION 22-G2846     294,646.00          0.00          0.00     202,793.33     29,899.18      61,953.49   78.97

 35-535-3594 HW2LP10057 CALLE DEL NORT   163,262.00          0.00          0.00           0.00    140,102.56      23,159.44   85.81

 35-535-3595 REC QUALITY OF LIFE 23-H5    97,087.00          0.00          0.00      97,058.48          0.00          28.52   99.97

 35-535-3596 MARSHAL VEHICLES            150,000.00          0.00          0.00      58,370.03      3,234.03      88,395.94   41.07

 35-535-3597 C1233326 CALLE DE OESTE     190,000.00          0.00          0.00      17,057.11     45,397.78     127,545.11   32.87

 35-535-3598 23-JAG-MESIA-SFY25 CAMERA    46,284.76          0.00          0.00      41,198.74      5,086.02           0.00  100.00

 35-535-3599 DESTINATION FORWARD         150,000.00          0.00          0.00       3,365.00          0.00     146,635.00    2.24

 35-535-3600 RIP 00040 CALLE PICACHO R   511,633.00          0.00          0.00     875,394.38          0.00 (   363,761.38) 171.10

 35-535-3601 MD VEHICLES 24-I2939              0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00     75,000.00 (    75,000.00)   0.00

 35-535-3602 24-I2941 SIGNAGE                  0.00          0.00          0.00       7,820.00          0.00 (     7,820.00)   0.00

 35-535-3603 24-I2940 PS RADIOS                0.00          0.00          0.00           0.00     25,000.00 (    25,000.00)   0.00

 35-535-3604 2023 JAG CONTINGENCY AWAR         0.00          0.00          0.00       5,250.00      4,923.28 (    10,173.28)   0.00

 35-535-3605 GRANT COMP PLAN #PG-6470          0.00          0.00          0.00      12,757.68          0.00 (    12,757.68)   0.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                3,995,758.76     15,067.22          0.00   1,586,216.00    835,927.88   1,573,614.88   60.62

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS            3,995,758.76     15,067.22          0.00   1,586,216.00    835,927.88   1,573,614.88   60.62

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     3,995,758.76     15,067.22          0.00   1,586,216.00    835,927.88   1,573,614.88   60.62

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES                   0.00 (   15,067.22)         0.00     190,437.34 (  835,927.88)    645,490.54    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     4

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT           0.00 (   15,067.22)         0.00     190,437.34 (  835,927.88)    645,490.54    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                        74.00 (        2.79)         0.00       1,211.18          0.00 (     1,137.18) 636.73

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  10,817.00          0.00          0.00       8,321.84          0.00       2,495.16   76.93

TOTAL REVENUES                            10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98   87.53

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98   87.53



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 36-44082 WTR RTS ACQ PENALTY                 74.00 (        2.79)         0.00       1,211.18          0.00 (     1,137.18) 636.73

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                 74.00 (        2.79)         0.00       1,211.18          0.00 (     1,137.18) 636.73

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 36-46070 ACQUISITION FEES                10,817.00          0.00          0.00       8,321.84          0.00       2,495.16   76.93

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           10,817.00          0.00          0.00       8,321.84          0.00       2,495.16   76.93

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98   87.53

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS

WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITION

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98   87.53

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      10,891.00 (        2.79)         0.00       9,533.02          0.00       1,357.98   87.53

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                        63.00 (        2.31)         0.00          53.26          0.00           9.74   84.54

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                   5,184.00          0.00          0.00       4,700.65          0.00         483.35   90.68

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09   90.60

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09   90.60



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

 37-44082 WTR RIGHTS PENALTY                  63.00 (        2.31)         0.00          53.26          0.00           9.74   84.54

   TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                 63.00 (        2.31)         0.00          53.26          0.00           9.74   84.54

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 37-46075 MANAGEMENT FEES                  5,184.00          0.00          0.00       4,700.65          0.00         483.35   90.68

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES            5,184.00          0.00          0.00       4,700.65          0.00         483.35   90.68

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                             5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09   90.60

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT

WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES               5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09   90.60

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT       5,247.00 (        2.31)         0.00       4,753.91          0.00         493.09   90.60

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                  14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

TOTAL REVENUES                            14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00    0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES                 ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

 38-46080 DEVELOPMENT FEES (1 TIME ONL    14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES           14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

TRANSFER IN                          ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TOTAL REVENUES                            14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     3

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT

WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

OPERATING EXPENSES                   ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

CAPITAL OUTLAY                       ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN                         ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      14,400.00          0.00          0.00      12,000.00          0.00       2,400.00   83.33

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     1

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

49 -CANNABIS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAXES - STATE                                0.00          0.00          0.00      14,707.71          0.00 (    14,707.71)   0.00

  TRANSFER IN                             25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                            25,987.65          0.00          0.00      40,695.35          0.00 (    14,707.70)   0.00

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                     ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              25,987.65          0.00          0.00      40,695.35          0.00 (    14,707.70) 156.59

  TRANSFERS IN                            25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

     NET TRANSFERS                        25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      51,975.30          0.00          0.00      66,682.99          0.00 (    14,707.69) 128.30



 

 5-09-2025 02:26 PM                                          TOWN  OF  MESILLA                                         PAGE:     2

                                                   REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2025

49 -CANNABIS

 

REVENUE

                                            CURRENT       CURRENT    PRIOR YEAR          Y-T-D         Y-T-D         BUDGET    % OF

FUND  ACCOUNT #   ACCOUNT NAME               BUDGET        PERIOD    PO ADJUST.         ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCE        BALANCE  BUDGET

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAXES - STATE

 49-42090 CANNABIS GRT                         0.00          0.00          0.00      14,707.71          0.00 (    14,707.71)   0.00

   TOTAL TAXES - STATE                         0.00          0.00          0.00      14,707.71          0.00 (    14,707.71)   0.00

TRANSFER IN

 49-48888 TRANSFER IN                     25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

   TOTAL TRANSFER IN                      25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

TOTAL REVENUES                            25,987.65          0.00          0.00      40,695.35          0.00 (    14,707.70) 156.59

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES              25,987.65          0.00          0.00      40,695.35          0.00 (    14,707.70) 156.59

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======

TRANSFERS IN

 49-48888 TRANSFER IN                     25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

  TOTAL TRANSFERS IN                      25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

TRANSFERS OUT                        ______________  ____________  ____________  _____________  ____________   ____________  ______

NET TRANSFERS                             25,987.65          0.00          0.00      25,987.64          0.00           0.01  100.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT      51,975.30          0.00          0.00      66,682.99          0.00 (    14,707.69) 128.30

                                     ==============  ============  ============  =============  ============   ============  ======



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  

 

TO: MAYOR HERNANDEZ 

FROM: EDDIE SALAZAR – COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPT 

SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT – APRIL 2025 

DATE: MAY 6, 2025 

 

Registered Business(es): 

 

BUSINESS LIC #1349 –609 Baker Lane, Espanola, NM. Submitted by Robert Sanchez.  Applying for a 

business license. 

 

BUSINESS LICENSE #1351 – DWP Construction submitted a business application to do business in the town 

of Mesilla.    

 

BUSINESS LICENSE #1353-2215 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Souheir Rawlings. Requesting approval for a 

STR business license. ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC) 

BUSINESS LICENSE #1360 –3215 E. Yandell Dr., El Paso, TX. Submitted by Gary Pearson/Security 

Dynamics. Applying for a business license to perform work in Mesilla.  

 

BUSINESS LICENSE #1361 – R & R Construction requesting approval to operate in Mesilla.  

 

STR LICENSE #1362 – 2226 Calle de Guadalupe, Casa Otro requested a short-term rental permit to 

operate an STR. ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC).  

 

  

Zoning/Sign Permit(s):’ 

 

PZHAC CASE #061976 - 2685 Calle de Parian, Submitted by Michele K. Devlin. Requesting permission to put up 

shed. ZONE: Historical Residential (H-R). 

 

PZHAC CASE #061977 - 1891 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Tom Hutchison. Requesting approval to 

construct a storage shed on his commercial property. ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC). 
 

SIGN PERMIT# 061990 - 2309 #3 Calle de San Albino, Submitted by Michael K. Stratton. Requesting a sign 

permit for a projection sign in front of his new store for his handmade body care products. Sign brackets are in place 

from previous owner. ZONE: Historic Commercial (HC). 

 

Community & Economic Development 
Department 

                    P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046      
Phone: (575) 524-3262 ext. 104 

                                                        Fax (575) 541-6327 
 E-mail: mesillaced@mesillanm.gov 

 
 



 

PZHAC SIGN #061994 – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to install 5’H x 15’W plastered wall to 

hang a “Parque de Cura” sign in front & 4 historic information plaques in the back. ZONE: Historical 

Commercial  (HC) 

PZHAC SIGN #061993 – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to install 40-inch steel sign at “Parque 

de Comemotivo” with the words “MESILLA.”  ZONE: Historical Residential  (HR) 

PZHAC SIGN #061995 – Town of Mesilla submitted sign application to replace existing sign on the corner of 

Avenida de Mesilla & Calle de El Paso. Some small design changes will apply. ZONE: Historical Commercial  

(HC) 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVED 

 

CASE# 061983 -2192 Avenida de Mesilla, Submitted by Emilie L. Cano. Requesting permission to 

replace south facing door. ZONE: Historic Residential (H-R). 

 

CASE #061984- 3021 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Jared Wallis. Requesting approval to install 

swimming pool on his property. ZONE: Residential Agriculture (RA). 

 

CASE #061985 - 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Palacio Bar LLC. Requesting approval to repair 

a projecting sign on property. ZONE: Commercial (C). 

 
PZHAC SIGN #061986 – 2600 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Velia Chavez.  Requesting approval to replace 

old plastic sheds with new manufactured shed on property. ZONE: Commercial (C). 

 

CASE # 061981 -2340 Calle de Principal, submitted by R & M Construction. Requesting approval to 

renovate the “Taylor House Museum.” ZONE:  Historical Commercial (HC). 

 

CASE# 061988 2750 Calle de Principal, submitted by Bill & Janice Cook. Requesting approval to patch 

and replaster exterior walls on their garage. Color will not change. –ZONE: Historic Residential (HR). 

 

CASE# 061998 – 3080 McDowell Road, Submitted by Karl Pennock.  Seeking permission to build an 

exterior spiral staircase extending from the attic window to the base of his home.   

 

 

Special Use Permit(s) 

 

N/A 

 

  

Variance(s) 

 

N/A 

 

Projects 

 

• Adoption of STR ordinance follow up with unregistered operators. Contacting platforms to notify 

and implement our ordinance. Investigate Lodger’s tax and create process for proper compliance. 

Getting different comments on Lodger’s tax being automatically deducted from transactions.  

• Records  management is slowly progressing. Would like to implement SOP to include destruction 

of unnecessary files. Looking for a better record keeping software other than Microsoft Exel. 

• CLG – putting together some additional amendments to title 18 to become compliant with CLG 



 

requirements. Once amended, commissioners to fill out applications to include with our packet to 

submit to state.  

• Continue to review ordinance for amendments. Still need a lot of work but we are going in the right 

direction. Fee schedule soon to come for adoption proposal.  

• Comprehensive Plan 
 

 

 APRIL 2025 ASSESSOR’S REPORT 

PERMIT3 ISSUEE ADDRESS 

DAC 

ACCOUNT 

# 

BLDG 

CODE 

EVAL 

COST 
FEE DESCRIPTION 

061977 TOM 

HUTCHINSON 

1891 AVENIDA 

DE MESILLA 

R0400932 ACC $50,000 $764.50 COMMERCIAL SHED 

061976 MICHELE 

DEVLIN 

2685 CALLE DE 

PARIAN 

R1907133 AC $1,393.09 $77.50 RESIDENTIAL SHED 

061985 PALACIO BAR 

LLC 

2600 AVENIDA 

DE MESILLA 

R0401104 RN $5,000 $129.50 REPAIR COMMERCIAL SIGN DAMAGED 

BY WIND 

061983 EMILIE L CANO 2192 AVENIDA 

DE MESILLA 

R0400306 RN $1,375 $77.50 REPAIR/REPLACE DOOR TO VACANT 

BUILDING/VANDALISM 

061981 TAYLOR HOUSE 2340 CALLE DE 
PRINCIPAL 

R0401624 RN $5,000 $118 REPLASTER EXTERIOR FACING OF 
BUILDING 

061988 BILL & JANICE 
COOK 

2750 CALLE DE 
PRINCIPAL 

R0401274 RN $4,600 $115 REPLASTER EXTERIOR WALLS 

061984 JARED WALLIS 3031 MESILLA 

VERDE 
TERACE 

R0401280 SP $75,000 $1,163 RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOL 

061990 MICHAEL 

STRATON 

2309 CALLE DE 

SAN ALBINO 
#3 

R0400318 SIGN $ $10 BUSINESS SIGN 

061986 VELIA CHAVEZ  2600 AVENIDA 

DE MESILLA 

R0401104  ACC $5780 $129.50 COMMERCIAL SHED 

061998 KARL PENNOCK 3080 

MCDOWELL 

RD 

R0400886 

 

AC $15,000 $233 SPIRAL STAIRCASE 

061994 TOWN OF 
MESILLA 

PARQUE DE 
CURA 

R0400973  SIGN $0 $0 WALL TO HANG/PAINT A SIGN/MURAL 

061993 TOWN OF 
MESILLA 

PARQUE 
COMEMOTIVO 

R0400973 SIGN $0 $0 40” TALL METAL  LETTERS AT PARK 

061995 TOWN OF 

MESILLA 

VETERAN’S 

PARK 

 SIGN $0 $0 WELCOME SIGN JUST OUTSIDE PARK 

ON AVE. DE MESILLA/EL PASEO 

 
 
 


	061999 ZONING PERMIT PACKET.pdf
	SKM_C451i25050611080.pdf
	SKM_C451i25050612070.pdf

	RECORDS DESTRUCTION RESOLUTION 2025.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 20XX-XX
	Records Retention and Disposition Guidelines for Community Development, Planning and Zoning Historical Appropriateness Commission
	1.21.2.508  ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

	RECORDS DESTRUCTION RESOLUTION 2025.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 20XX-XX
	Records Retention and Disposition Guidelines for Community Development, Planning and Zoning Historical Appropriateness Commission
	1.21.2.508  ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

	RESOLUTION 2025-34 GF EXE.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-34

	ADPF239.tmp
	Sheet2

	ADP240.tmp
	Sheet2

	ADP39CB.tmp
	BUDGET WORKSHEET AS OF 05.02.25

	05.12.2025 BOT  AGENDA.pdf
	MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. AGENDA
	AGENDA

	05.12.2025 BOT  AGENDA 1.pdf
	MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. AGENDA
	AGENDA

	05.12.2025 BOT  AGENDA 2.pdf
	MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025 – 5:00 P.M. AGENDA
	AGENDA




